
Mr. WATT (Australia) observed that it was
easier to understand the scope of an amendment
if the authors explained their reasons for sub
mitting it.

He would be happy to hear the USSR r~pre
sentative explain the amendment he had submitted.

The CHAIRMAN agreed that the discussion was
more constructive when an amendment was ex
plained first by its authors.

Moreover, the suggestion had.been ma~e that
before the discussion of a particular. article of
the draft declaration was begun, it would be use
fuI to have a brief account of the genesis of the
article. .

Mr. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) thought that,
as the ideas underlying the various articles of the
draft declaration were well known, such a pro
cedure for each of the twenty-eight articles would
mean a great loss of time-of four hours perhaps.
Furthermore, he wondered whether. the ex
planations to be given might be considered
authoritative.

It mlght be more usefui to ask the members of
the Commission on Human Rights for informa
tion on certain passages or certain words used in
the draft declaration, if the need for such infor
mation should he felt.

The CHAIRMAN replying to the representative
of Guatemala, stated that the explanations of the
text, even though not authoritative, would give
the genesis of the article, thus making it possible
for members of the Committee to know what
ideas had been put forward in the Commission
on Ruman Rights.

Should the occasion arise, he would be happy
to furnish any explanations that might be neces
sary. He wouId, moreover, ask those members of
the Commission on Human Rights who would
like to do so, to be prepared to explain the articles
if questions regarding their drafting were raised.

The meeting rose at 6.15 p.m.

HUNDRED AND TENTH MEETING

H eld at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Friday, 22 October 1948, at 10.45 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

34. Draft international declaration of
human right8 (E/SOO) (continued)

ARTICLE 4 (continued)

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics) drew attention to his amendment to article
4 (E/80D, page 32), the purpose of which was
to strengthen and c1arify the draft text. Certain
representatives had already pointed out that slav
ery was not a thing of the past and according to
a lett~r !Je had receiv~d f.rom .an anti-slavery
orgamzatlOn, forms of It st111 eXlsted in Africa
Asia and parts of America. It was necessary:
therefore, to state c1early that the practice was
prohibited; otherwise, article 4 would have his
torieal rather than practieal significance.

M. WATT (Australie) fait remarquer qu'il est
plus facile de se faire une idée de la partie d'un
amendement lorsque ses auteurs expliquent les
raisons qui les ont conduits à le présenter.

Il serait heureux d'entendre le représentant de
l'URSS présenter son amendement.

Le PRÉSIDENT est d'accord pour estimer que la
discussion est plus constructive lorsque l'explica
tion d'un amendement est d'abord donnée par ses
auteurs.

On lui a laissé entendre, d'autre part, qu'il se
rait utile, avant d'entamer la discussion d'Un
article du projet de déclaration, d'en indiquer
brièvement la genèse.

M. GARciA BAVER (Guatemala) estime que les
idées qui inspirent les divers articles du projet de
déclaration sont bien connues, et qu'une telle
manière de procéder sur chacun des ving-huit
articles occasionnera une grande perte de temps 
quatre heures peut-être. Il se demande en outre
si l'explication qui serait ainsi fournie pourra
être considérée comme faisant autorité.

Il lui semble qu'il serait plus utile de demander
aux membres de la Commission des droits de
l'homme de donner, si la nécessité s'en fait sentir,
des éclaircissements sur certains passages ou
certains termes employés dans le projet de
déclaration.

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare, en réponse au repré
sentant du Guatemala, que, sans faire autorité, les
explications qui seront données du texte indlque
ront la genèse de l'article, ce qui permettra aux
membres de la Commission de se rendre compte
des idées mises en avant à la Commission des
droits de l'homme.

Il déclare qu'il sera heureux, le cas échéant, de
fournir les explieations qui pourraient être né
cessaires et qu'il priera simplement ceux des
membres de la Commission des droits de l'homme
qui voudraient bien le faire de se préparer à
expliquer les articles au cas où des éclaircisse
ments seraient demandés sur leur rédaction.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 15.

CENT DIXIEME SEANCE
Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris

le vendredi 22 octobre 1948, à 10 h. 45.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

34. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/SOO)
(suite)

ARTICLÈ 4 (suite)

1.1: .PAVLOV (~nio~ des Républiques socialistes
sovietiques) attire 1attention sur san amende
ment à l'article 4 (E/800, page 32), dont l'objet
est de renforcer et de rendre plus clair le projet
de ,texte. Certains représentants ont déjà souli
gne que, l'esclavage n'appartenait pas uniquement
a~ passe; selo.n ~ne lettre que M. Pavlova reçue
d une o~gal1lSatlOn antiesclavagiste, certaines
forme~ d esclavage existent encore en Afrique,
en ASIe et dans quelques régions de l'Amérique.
Il est don~ nécessair~ de proclamer hautement
que la pratique en est mterdite' sans cela l'article
4 aura upe signification d'ord;e historiq~e plutôt
que pratique.

It was
trade in 0
traffickers,
speech on
had recan
lrade, as ,\
had refUSE
been state(
in conditiv
not corree
the Unite(

1 !el forth i

The US
a provisiol
~ble by la
bting as 31

IG carry 01
such crude
s)'stem in

The Na
vI slavery
merited 1

1lteiltion.
He did

eilher as
article.

Mr. AQ
galion's di
rocaUed t
been madl
bution re
Philippin,

,i. llitutional
1 The dE

document
!tep in t
philosoph
fore, to ;
reasons 1
dtbate.

TheC
224) con
acceptabl
Iry and·
saTily de
\hal thei
hecause
Nazi Ge

Artid
provisio:
specifie
that the'
to be re:
in face 1

Mrs.
white t1
graph ]
the CUI

thousar
1944, 1
which 1
edge. '
remain
parlîcu

214

Mr. WATT (Australia) observed that it was
easier to understand the scope of an amendment
if the authors explained their reasons for sub
mitting it.

He would be happy to hear the USSR r~pre
sentative explain the amendment he had submitted.

The CHAIRMAN agreed that the discussion was
more constructive when an amendment was ex
plained first by its authors.

Moreover, the suggestion had.been ma~e that
before the discussion of a particular. article of
the draft declaration was begun, it would be use
fuI to have a brief account of the genesis of the
article. .

Mr. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) thought that,
as the ideas underlying the various articles of the
draft declaration were well known, such a pro
cedure for each of the twenty-eight articles would
mean a great loss of time-of four hours perhaps.
Furthermore, he wondered whether. the ex
planations to be given might be considered
authoritative.

It mlght be more usefui to ask the members of
the Commission on Human Rights for informa
tion on certain passages or certain words used in
the draft declaration, if the need for such infor
mation should he felt.

The CHAIRMAN replying to the representative
of Guatemala, stated that the explanations of the
text, even though not authoritative, would give
the genesis of the article, thus making it possible
for members of the Committee to know what
ideas had been put forward in the Commission
on Ruman Rights.

Should the occasion arise, he would be happy
to furnish any explanations that might be neces
sary. He wouId, moreover, ask those members of
the Commission on Human Rights who would
like to do so, to be prepared to explain the articles
if questions regarding their drafting were raised.

The meeting rose at 6.15 p.m.

HUNDRED AND TENTH MEETING

H eld at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Friday, 22 October 1948, at 10.45 a.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

34. Draft international declaration of
human right8 (E/SOO) (continued)

ARTICLE 4 (continued)

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lics) drew attention to his amendment to article
4 (E/80D, page 32), the purpose of which was
to strengthen and c1arify the draft text. Certain
representatives had already pointed out that slav
ery was not a thing of the past and according to
a lett~r !Je had receiv~d f.rom .an anti-slavery
orgamzatlOn, forms of It st111 eXlsted in Africa
Asia and parts of America. It was necessary:
therefore, to state c1early that the practice was
prohibited; otherwise, article 4 would have his
torieal rather than practieal significance.

M. WATT (Australie) fait remarquer qu'il est
plus facile de se faire une idée de la partie d'un
amendement lorsque ses auteurs expliquent les
raisons qui les ont conduits à le présenter.

Il serait heureux d'entendre le représentant de
l'URSS présenter son amendement.

Le PRÉSIDENT est d'accord pour estimer que la
discussion est plus constructive lorsque l'explica
tion d'un amendement est d'abord donnée par ses
auteurs.

On lui a laissé entendre, d'autre part, qu'il se
rait utile, avant d'entamer la discussion d'Un
article du projet de déclaration, d'en indiquer
brièvement la genèse.

M. GARciA BAVER (Guatemala) estime que les
idées qui inspirent les divers articles du projet de
déclaration sont bien connues, et qu'une telle
manière de procéder sur chacun des ving-huit
articles occasionnera une grande perte de temps 
quatre heures peut-être. Il se demande en outre
si l'explication qui serait ainsi fournie pourra
être considérée comme faisant autorité.

Il lui semble qu'il serait plus utile de demander
aux membres de la Commission des droits de
l'homme de donner, si la nécessité s'en fait sentir,
des éclaircissements sur certains passages ou
certains termes employés dans le projet de
déclaration.

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare, en réponse au repré
sentant du Guatemala, que, sans faire autorité, les
explications qui seront données du texte indlque
ront la genèse de l'article, ce qui permettra aux
membres de la Commission de se rendre compte
des idées mises en avant à la Commission des
droits de l'homme.

Il déclare qu'il sera heureux, le cas échéant, de
fournir les explieations qui pourraient être né
cessaires et qu'il priera simplement ceux des
membres de la Commission des droits de l'homme
qui voudraient bien le faire de se préparer à
expliquer les articles au cas où des éclaircisse
ments seraient demandés sur leur rédaction.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 15.

CENT DIXIEME SEANCE
Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris

le vendredi 22 octobre 1948, à 10 h. 45.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

34. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/SOO)
(suite)

ARTICLÈ 4 (suite)

1.1: .PAVLOV (~nio~ des Républiques socialistes
sovietiques) attire 1attention sur san amende
ment à l'article 4 (E/800, page 32), dont l'objet
est de renforcer et de rendre plus clair le projet
de ,texte. Certains représentants ont déjà souli
gne que, l'esclavage n'appartenait pas uniquement
a~ passe; selo.n ~ne lettre que M. Pavlova reçue
d une o~gal1lSatlOn antiesclavagiste, certaines
forme~ d esclavage existent encore en Afrique,
en ASIe et dans quelques régions de l'Amérique.
Il est don~ nécessair~ de proclamer hautement
que la pratique en est Interdite' sans cela l'article
4 aura upe signification d'ord;e historiq~e plutôt
que pratique.

It was
trade in 0
traffickers,
speech on
had recon
lrade, as ,\
had refUSE
been state(
in conditiv
not corree
the Unite(

1 ~I forth i

The US
a provisiol
~ble by la
bting as 31

IG carry 01
such crude
s)'stem in

The Na
vI slavery
merited 1

1lteiltion.
He did

eilher as
article.

Mr. AQ
galion's di
recaUed t
been madl
bution re
Philippin,

,i. llitutional
1 The dE

document
!tep in t
philosoph
fore, to ;
reasons 1
dtbate.

TheC
224) con
acceptabl
Iry and·
saTily de
\hal thei
hecause
Nazi Ge

Artid
provisio:
specifie
that the'
to be Te:
in face 1

Mrs.
white t1
graph ]
the CUI

thousar
1944, 1
which 1
edge. '
remain
parlieu

214



Il est nécessaire également d'interdire la traite
des.esclaves,. afin d'assurer la juste punition des
trafiquants. M. Pavlov rappelle à la Commission
que Jefferson, dans un discours sur la Constitu
tion américaine, conseilla d'abolir la traite des
esclaves aussi bien que l'esclavage. Malheureuse
ment, le Congrès refusa d'accepter son point de
vue. On a affirmé que huit millions d'hommes
vivent dans des conditions d'esclavage. Même
si ce chiffre n'est pas exact, il n'en reste pas moins
que l'esclavage existe; c'est donc le devoir de
l'Organisation des Nations Unies de garantir les
libertés énoncées dans les premiers articles.

La délégation de l'URSS tient également à in
sérer une disposition stipulant que les infractions
seront punies par la loi. C'est un crime que de
traiter un être humain comme un objet inanimé.
e est également un crime que de poursuivre des
activités clandestines ou de se laisser aller à des
pratiques brutales comme celles qui existaient
sous le système du péonage dans certaines parties
de l'Amérique latine.

Les tentatives des nazis tendant à introduire
à nouveau certaines formes d'esclavage montrent
que t'est là un problème digne de retenir toute
l'attention de l'Organisation des Nations Unies.

M. Pavlov n'est pas opposé au second para
graphe de l'article 4, soit qu'il fasse partie inté
grante de cet article, soit qu'il constitue un article
distinct.

M. AQUINO (Philippines) exprime le vif in
térêt que sa délégation porte au projet de déclara
tion et rappelle l'importance de la contribution
que le général Romulo y a apportée. Cette con
tribution témoigne de la longue expérience qu'a
le peuple philippin des méthodes du gouvernement
constitutionnel.

La déclaration est un document solide et libé·
raI et représente peut-être un premier pas vers
l'établissement d'une philosophie politique com·
mune à tous les hommes. Il serait peu sage, par
conséquent, de modifier.ses disp~sitions. pour !es
raisons d'ordre secondaire que 1on a Invoquees
au cours des débats.

La proposition du représentant de Cuba
(A/C.3/224) relative au second paragraphe. de
l'article 4 est inacceptable. Les usages varient
d'un pays à l'autre; ce qui est "inusité': n'est
pas nécessairement dégradant. Les nazIs au
raient pu prétendre que leurs chambres de tO~U1:e
étaient parfaitement légal~s parce que tel etaIt
l'usage en Allemagne nazie.

L'article 4 n'est en aucune manière une rép~
tition des dispositions contenues dans les trol~
premiers articles; il définit des dr~its précis q~1
sont d'une si haute importance qu on ne saurait
les considérer comme allant de soi. Il faut se
souvenir que chaque fois, que. l~s ~ommes. son!
restés silencieux en face dune InJusttce, la hberte
a subi une défaite.

Mme KALINOWSKA (Pologne) ~ait remarquer
que si le principe énoncé au prel111er paragraphe
de l'article 4 semble accepté par. tous au .st.ade
actuel de la civilisation, des ce?tames ~e, mll1~e:s
d'êtres hnmains ont, de 1939 a. 1944, ete,tralt~s
en esclaves. La dégradation qU'Ils ont eu. a subIr
est de notoriété publique. Les PolonaiS, dont
beaucoup sont encore dans des camps de person
nes déplacées, ont été particulièrement maltrai~és.
Mme Kalinowska reviendra sur cette questIon

It was necessary, also, to prohibit the slave
trade in order ta ellSure the just punishment of
traffickers. He reminded the Committee that in a
speech on the American Constitution, Jefferson
had recoml11ended the abolition of the slave
trade, as well as slavery. Congress, unfortunately,
had refused to accept his point of view. Tt had
~een st~t.ed that eight million people were living
ln condItIOns of slavery. Even if that figure were
not correct, the practiee existed and it was for.
the United Nations ta guarantee the freedoms
set forth in the first articles.

The USSR delegation also wanted ta include
a provision stating that violations were punish
able by law. It was a crime to treat a human
being as an inanimate object. It was also a crime
ta carry on clandestine activities, or to indulge in
such crtlde practices as existed under the peonage
system in parts of Latin America.

Mrs. KALINOWSKA (Poland) pointed out that
white the principles contained in article 4, para
graph 1 would seem to he generally accepted at
the current stage of civilization, hundreds of
thousands of human beings had, from 1939. ta
1944 been treated as slaves. The degradatlOn
which they had had to suffer was common lmov.:l
edge. The Polish people, ma~y of whom shll
remained in displaced persans camps, had been
particularly badly treated. She w.ould retum to

215

The Nazis' attempts to reintroduce conditions
of slavery showed that it was a problem which
merited the United Nations most careful
attention.

He did not abject to paragraph 2, of article 4,
either as part of that article or as a separate
article. .

Mr. AQUINO' (Philippi~es) expressed his dele
gation's deep interest in the draft declaration and
recalled the important contribution which had
been made to it by General Romula. That contri
bution reflected the long experience which the
Philippine people had had of the methods of con
stitutional government.

The dec1aration was a solid and progressive
document and perhaps represented a pre1iminary
step in the development of a common political
philosophy for al1 men. It would be unwise, there
fore, ta alter its provisions for the unimportant
reasons that had been put forward during the
debate.

The Cuban representative's proposaI (A/C.3/
224) concerning paragraph 2 of article 4 was not
acceptable. Customs varied from country to coun
try and what was not customary was not n~ces

sarily degrading. The Nazis could have clalmed
that their torture chambers were perfectly legal
because it was customary ta make use of them in
Nazi Germany.

Article 4 was in no way a repetition of the
provisions. of the first three articles; it defined
specifie rights which were so vital and important
that they could not be taken for granted. It had
ta he remembered that every time men kept silent
in face of an injustice, freedom suffered a defeat.

èt"
ii

fr, .'2..-~ ...... J~'

l'~': ,l':~..~t
i e,~:!..,..

;~ r;i.~ .~;

;;,~~:..t:t)~ ,

r7"~ 'J

:",;\ :I:'!

"

~~

8(lj

Il est nécessaire également d'interdire la traite
des.esclaves,. afin d'assurer la juste punition des
trafiquants. M. Pavlov rappelle à la Commission
que Jefferson, dans un discours sur la Constitu
tion américaine, conseilla d'abolir la traite des
esclaves aussi bien que l'esclavage. Malheureuse
ment, le Congrès refusa d'accepter son point de
vue. On a affirmé que huit millions d'hommes
vivent dans des conditions d'esclavage. Même
si ce chiffre n'est pas exact, il n'en reste pas moins
que l'esclavage existe; c'est donc le devoir de
l'Organisation des Nations Unies de garantir les
libertés énoncées dans les premiers articles.

La délégation de l'URSS tient également à in
sérer une disposition stipulant que les infractions
seront punies par la loi. C'est un crime que de
traiter un être humain comme un objet inanimé.
e est également un crime que de poursuivre des
activités clandestines ou de se laisser aller à des
pratiques brutales comme celles qui existaient
sous le système du péonage dans certaines parties
de l'Amérique latine.

Les tentatives des nazis tendant à introduire
à nouveau certaines formes d'esclavage montrent
que t'est là un problème digne de retenir toute
l'attention de l'Organisation des Nations Unies.

M. Pavlov n'est pas opposé au second para
graphe de l'article 4, soit qu'il fasse partie inté
grante de cet article, soit qu'il constitue un article
distinct.

M. AQUINO (Philippines) exprime le vif in
térêt que sa délégation porte au projet de déclara
tion et rappelle l'importance de la contribution
que le général Romulo y a apportée. Cette con
tribution témoigne de la longue expérience qu'a
le peuple philippin des méthodes du gouvernement
constitutionnel.

La déclaration est un document solide et libê·
raI et représente peut-être un premier pas vers
l'établissement d'une philosophie politique com·
mune à tous les hommes. Il serait peu sage, par
conséquent, de modifier.ses disp~sitions. pour !es
raisons d'ordre secondaire que 1on a Invoquees
au cours des débats.

La proposition du représentant de Cuba
(A/C.3/224) relative au second paragraphe. de
l'article 4 est inacceptable. Les usages varient
d'un pays à l'autre; ce qui est "inusité': n'est
pas nécessairement dégradant. Les nazIs au
raient pu prétendre que leurs chambres de tO~U1:e
étaient parfaitement légal~s parce que tel etaIt
l'usage en Allemagne nazie.

L'article 4 n'est en aucune manière une rép~
tition des dispositions contenues dans les trol~
premiers articles; il définit des dr~its précis q~1
sont d'une si haute importance qu on ne saurait
les considérer comme allant de soi. Il faut se
souvenir que chaque fois, que. l~s ~ommes. son!
restés silencieux en face dune InJusttce, la hberte
a subi une défaite.

Mme KALINOWSKA (Pologne) ~ait remarquer
que si le principe énoncé au prel111er paragraphe
de l'article 4 semble accepté par. tous au .st.ade
actuel de la civilisation, des ce?tames ~e, mll1~e:s
d'êtres hnmains ont, de 1939 a. 1944, ete,tralt~s
en esclaves. La dégradation qU'Ils ont eu. a subIr
est de notoriété publique. Les PolonaiS, dont
beaucoup sont encore dans des camps de person
nes déplacées, ont été particulièrement maltrai~és.
Mme Kalinowska reviendra sur cette questIon

It was necessary, also, to prohibit the slave
trade in order ta ellSure the just punishment of
traffickers. He reminded the Committee that in a
speech on the American Constitution, Jefferson
had recoml11ended the abolition of the slave
trade, as well as slavery. Congress, unfortunately,
had refused to accept his point of view. Tt had
~een st~t.ed that eight million people were living
ln condItIOns of slavery. Even if that figure were
not correct, the practiee existed and it was for.
the United Nations ta guarantee the freedoms
set forth in the first articles.

The USSR delegation also wanted ta include
a provision stating that violations were punish
able by law. It was a crime to treat a human
being as an inanimate object. It was also a crime
ta carry on clandestine activities, or to indulge in
such crtlde practices as existed under the peonage
system in parts of Latin America.

Mrs. KALINOWSKA (Poland) pointed out that
white the principles contained in article 4, para
graph 1 would seem to he generally accepted at
the current stage of civilization, hundreds of
thousands of human beings had, from 1939. ta
1944 been treated as slaves. The degradatlOn
which they had had to suffer was common lmov.:l
edge. The Polish people, ma~y of whom shll
remained in displaced persans camps, had been
particularly badly treated. She w.ould retum to

215

The Nazis' attempts to reintroduce conditions
of slavery showed that it was a problem which
merited the United Nations most careful
attention.

He did not abject to paragraph 2, of article 4,
either as part of that article or as a separate
article. .

Mr. AQUINO' (Philippi~es) expressed his dele
gation's deep interest in the draft declaration and
recalled the important contribution which had
been made to it by General Romula. That contri
bution reflected the long experience which the
Philippine people had had of the methods of con
stitutional government.

The dec1aration was a solid and progressive
document and perhaps represented a pre1iminary
step in the development of a common political
philosophy for aU men. It would be unwise, there
fore, ta alter its provisions for the unimportant
reasons that bad been put forward during the
debate.

The Cuban representative's proposaI (A/C.3/
224) concerning paragraph 2 of article 4 was not
acceptable. Customs varied from country to coun
try and what was not customary was not n~ces

sarily degrading. The Nazis could have clalmed
that their torture chambers were perfectly legal
because it was customary ta make use of them in
Nazi Germany.

Article 4 was in no way a repetition of the
provisions. of the first three articles; it defined
specifie rights which were so vital and important
tbat they could not be taken for granted. It had
ta he remembered that every time men kept silent
in face of an injustice, freedom suffered a defeat.

èt"
ii

fr, .'2..-~ ...... J~'

l'~': ,l':~..~t
i e,~:!..,..

;~ r;i.~ .~;

;;,~~:..t:t)~ '

r7"~ 'J

:",;\ :I:'!

"

~~

8(lj



that question when the Third Committee came ta
discuss the item of its agenda on refugees.

Slavery still existed; an ~xample ~f, it was t~
be found in the Trusteeshlp Council s report.
The practice of seUing Uttle girls w,as ~till being
carried on in one of the Trust Terntones.

The USSR proposaI was designed t~ provide
the protection of the law -:vhere condltt~:ms of
slavery or the slave trade eXlsted. It was III con
formity with the provisions of article 6 and would
add the necessary strength to article 4.

The Polish delegation warmly supported its
adoption.

Mr. WATT (Australia) said his remarks would
refer to the form and not to the substance of
article 4 and as such, could not be interpreted as a
defence of slave~y or the slave trade.

After consulting the Oxford Dictionary, he had
come ta the conclusion that it would be wiser to
omit the word "involuntary" before "servitude"
in the English text,

'He formally proposed the substitution of the
word "should" for "shaH" in paragraphs land 2,
as the word "shall" might give the impression
that the document was a covenant rather than a
declaration and might involve difficulties for
national legislatures,

ML JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) said
the USSR proposaI was the most concrete that
had been put forward, but it did not entirely
satisfy his delegation's views. Both involuntary
and voluntary servitude had to be abolished and
that fact should be made clear in article 4.

He suggested that a small drafting committee
should he set up ta prepare an acceptable text and
asked that it should keep in mind the U ruguayan
proposaI cbncerning article 9, for the abolition of
the death penalty. It would not be in conformity
with the right ta security of persan, laid down
in article 3, for the declaration to permit the
death penalty.

Mr. HABIB (lndia) said that an the points
raised during the discussion on article 4 were
covered in the new Indian Constitution, The
achievements of Lord Mansfield, Wilberforce,
Zachal'Y Macaulay and others had ensured full
recognition of the evils of slavery. If there still
existed millions of slaves, it was a disgrace to
mankind. The words "N0 one shaH ... be held in
slavery or involuntary servitude" in the draft text
were, however, sufficient to prohibit the slave
trade.

He hoped that the word "involuntary" would
be retained, as the tenn "voluntary servitude" was
in cttrrent use in India to describe a particular
type of milital'Y Or labour contract.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) feH that the in
sertion of the word "non-customary" would
strengthen article 4.

He supported the first part of the USSR
amendment. The proposaI for a special reference
ta the slave trade was an excellent one; as early

1 Sec Official Records of the Tkird Sessi01~ of Gelleral
Assembly, Supplement No. 4 (A/603).

lorsque la Troisième Commission en viendra à
la discussion du point de l'ordre du jOllr
concernant les réfugiés.

L'esclavage existe encore; on peut en trouver
un exemple à la page 26 du rapport du Conseil
de tutelle1

• La vente des petites filles existe
encore dans l'un des Territoires sous tutelle.

La proposition de l'URSS a pour objet d'intro
duire la protection de la loi là où des conditions
d'esclavage ou le trafic des esclaves existent
encore. Elle est conforme aux dispositions de
l'article 6 et donnerait la force nécessaire à
l'article 4.

La délégation de la Pologne préconise chaleu
reusement son adoption.

.M. WATT (Australie) prévient que ses observa
tions porteront sur la forme et non pas sur le
fond de l'article 4; il ne faut donc pas les inter
préter comme une défense de l'esclavage 011 de
la traite des esclaves.

Ayant consulté l'Oxford D1:ctionary, il est
arrivé à la conclusion qu'il serait plus sage de
supprimer, dans le texte anglais, le mot 1'nvolulI
tary avant le mot servitude.

Il propose officiellement la substitution des
mots "doit être" au mot "sera" dans les premier
et second paragraphes, l'emploi du mot "devra"
risquant de donner l'impression que le document
est un pacte plutôt qu'une déclaration, et d'en
traîner des difficultés pour les législations
nationales.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉcH AGA (Urugl1ay) estime
que la proposition de l'URSS est la plus concrète
de celles qui ont été soumises, mais qu'elle ne
répond pas entièrement aux vues de sa délégation.
Ii faut qu'on abolisse à la fois la servitude in
volontaire et volontaire, et que cela soit précisé
à l'article 4.

M. Jiménez de Aréchaga propose de créer un
comité de rédaction restreint qui serait chargé
d'établir un texte acceptable, et demande que ce
comité tienne compte de la proposition de l'Uru
guay au sujet de l'article 9 et visant à l'abolition
de la peine de mort. Si la déclaration autorise
cette peine, cela ne serait pas conforme au droit
à la sûreté 'de la personne, énoncé à l'article 3.

M. HAllIB (Inde) indique que tous les points
qui ont été soulevés au cours de la discussion sur
l'article 4 se trouvent dans la nouvelle Constitu
tian' de l'Inde. L'œuvre de lord Mansfield, de
Wilberforce, de Zachary Macaulay et d'autres a
eu pour résultat de faire pleinement connaître les
maux créés par l'esclavage. S'il existe encore des
millions d'esclaves, c'est une honte pour l'hu
manité. Les mots "nul ne sera esclave ou tenu
en servitude" cIu projet sont toutefois suffisants
pour interdire la traite des esclaves.

Il espère que le mot involuntMY sera retenu,
car le terme vo!untal'y servitude est d'usage cou
rant dans l'Inde pour décrire un type particulier
de contrat militaire otl de travail.

.~. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) estime que l'ad
dltton du mot "inusité" renforcerait l'article 4.

II appuie la première partie de l'amendement
de l'URSS. La proposition visant à insérer une
mention particulière de la traite des esclaves est

1 Voir les Documents officiels de la troisième session
de l'Assemblée générale, SttPPlémellt No 4 (A/603).

1
US
oSt
imf
~f!

~J

itxt
i., Il

~d 1

!Iii.
tom;

Hl
ll'Jt 1

!txt:
"t!

!~.o111

ditiar
/lt<'d

He

ru!y
,,:',d,., \Vi
, {~ m)

tt r<
lwd
ni

li'as i
~iI'ar

intfCI
gradi

hadl

216

that question when the Third Committee came ta
discuss the item of its agenda on refugees.

Slavery still existed; an ~xample ~f, it was t~
be found in the Trusteeshlp Councll s report.
The practice of seUing Uttle girls w,as ~till being
carried on in one of the Trust Terntones.

The USSR proposaI was designed t~ provide
the protection of the law -:vhere condltt~:ms of
slavery or the slave trade eXlsted. It was III con
formity with the provisions of article 6 and would
add the necessary strength to article 4.

The Polish delegation warmly supported its
adoption.

Mr. WATT (Australia) said his remarks would
refer to the form and not to the substance of
article 4 and as such, could not be interpreted as a
defence of slave~y or the slave trade.

After consulting the Oxford Dictionary, he had
come ta the conclusion that it would be wiser to
omit the ward "involuntary" before "servitude"
in the English text,

'He formally proposed the substitution of the
word "should" for "shaH" in paragraphs 1 and 2,
as the word "shall" might give the impression
that the document was a covenant rather than a
declaration and might involve difficulties for
national legislatures,

ML JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) said
the USSR proposaI was the most concrete that
had been put forward, but it did not entirely
satisfy his delegation's views. Both involuntary
and voluntary servitude had to be abolished and
that fact should be made clear in article 4.

He suggested that a small drafting committee
should he set up to prepare an acceptable text and
asked that it should keep in mind the U ruguayan
proposaI cbncerning article 9, for the abolition of
the death penalty. It would not be in conformity
with the right to security of person, laid down
in article 3, for the declaration to permit the
death penalty.

Mr. HABIB (India) said that an the points
raised during the discussion on article 4 were
covered in the new Indian Constitution, The
achievements of Lord Mansfield, Wilberforce,
Zachal'Y Macaulay and others had ensured full
recognition of the evils of slavery. If there still
existed millions of slaves, it was a disgrace to
mankind. The words "N0 one shaH ... be held in
slavery or involuntary servitude" in the draft text
were, however, sufficient to prohibit the slave
trade.

He hoped that the ward "involuntary" would
be retained, as the tenn "voluntary servitude" was
in cttrrent use in India to describe a particular
type of milital'Y Or labour contract.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) feH that the in
sertion of the word "non-customary" would
strengthen article 4.

He supported the first part of the USSR
amendment. The proposaI for a special reference
ta the slave trade was an excellent one; as early

1 Sec Official Records of the T/ûrd Sessi01~ of Gelleral
Assembly, Supplement No. 4 (A/603).

lorsque la Troisième Commission en viendra à
la discussion du point de l'ordre du jOllr
concernant les réfugiés.

L'esclavage existe encore; on peut en trouver
un exemple à la page 26 du rapport du Conseil
de tutelle1

• La vente des petites filles existe
encore dans l'un des Territoires sous tutelle.

La proposition de l'URSS a pour objet d'intro
duire la protection de la loi là où des conditions
d'esclavage ou le trafic des esclaves existent
encore. Elle est conforme aux dispositions de
l'article 6 et donnerait la force nécessaire à
l'article 4.

La délégation de la Pologne préconise chaleu
reusement son adoption.

.M. WATT (Australie) prévient que ses observa
tions porteront sur la forme et non pas sur le
fond de l'article 4; il ne faut donc pas les inter
préter comme une défense de l'esclavage 011 de
la traite des esclaves.

Ayant consulté l'Oxford D1:ctionary, il est
arrivé à la conclusion qu'il serait plus sage de
supprimer, dans le texte anglais, le mot 1'nvolulI
tary avant le mot servitude.

Il propose officiellement la substitution des
mots "doit être" au mot "sera" dans les premier
et second paragraphes, l'emploi du mot "devra"
risquant de donner l'impression que le document
est un pacte plutôt qu'une déclaration, et d'en
traîner des difficultés pour les législations
nationales.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉcH AGA (Urugl1ay) estime
que la proposition de l'URSS est la plus concrète
de celles qui ont été soumises, mais qu'elle ne
répond pas entièrement aux vues de sa délégation.
Ii faut qu'on abolisse à la fois la servitude in
volontaire et volontaire, et que cela soit précisé
à l'article 4.

M. Jiménez de Aréchaga propose de créer un
comité de rédaction restreint qui serait chargé
d'établir un texte acceptable, et demande que ce
comité tienne compte de la proposition de l'Uru
guay au sujet de l'article 9 et visant à l'abolition
de la peine de mort. Si la déclaration autorise
cette peine, cela ne serait pas conforme au droit
à la sûreté 'de la personne, énoncé à l'article 3.

M. HAllIB (Inde) indique que tous les points
qui ont été soulevés au cours de la discussion sur
l'article 4 se trouvent dans la nouvelle Constitu
tion' de l'Inde. L'œuvre de lord Mansfield, de
Wilberforce, de Zachary Macaulay et d'autres a
eu pour résultat de faire pleinement connaître les
maux créés par l'esclavage. S'il existe encore des
millions d'esclaves, c'est une honte pour l'hu
manité. Les mots "nul ne sera esclave ou tenu
en servitude" cIu projet sont toutefois suffisants
pour interdire la traite des esclaves.

Il espère que le mot involuntMY sera retenu,
car le terme voluntal'y servitude est d'usage cou
rant dans l'Inde pour décrire un type particulier
de contrat militaire otl de travail.

.~. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) estime que l'ad
dltton du mot "inusité" renforcerait l'article 4.

II appuie la première partie de l'amendement
de l'URSS. La proposition visant à insérer une
mention particulière de la traite des esclaves est

1 Voir les Documents officiels de la troisième session
de l'Assemblée générale, SttPPlémellt No 4 (A/603).

1
US
oSt
imf
~f!

~J

itxt
i., Il

~d 1

!Iii.
lom;

Hl
ll'Jt 1

!txt:
"t!

!~.o111

ditiar
Ilt<'d

He

ru!y

··:'.d... \Vi
. {~ m)

tt r<
lwd
ni

li'as i
~iI'ar

intfCI
gradi

hadl

216



217

as 1817 and later in 1&~5, treaties spccifiG1Hy pro
hibiting the slave tmdt· had bet'11 conclul!t~d,

He supportcd the. t} rUIj,'U<l)'.U1 ft~l~n'sentativt~'s
suggestion for a draftmg sub"nlllllmUt'c~.

MI', R.-I.llE\'A:-;o\'IC (Yugn;.;la\"ia) supportt'tl tht~

USSR proposaI as it was mon' fnrnoiul and prt~

cise than the basit' tt·xl. Il inl'nrpnmH'd ail tlw
important aSJll'dS of the Ijlll:'Slioll, illdudinJ:: dan·
destinc practin's aud tll\' prm'isioll for punish
mcnt. It hac! bl'I'n sllJ.:~t·st('d tltat th(~ Mtidt~ could
be dell'tl'(\ bl'rallSI' it IIIl'rdy n'[walc'd Ihe sub
starJ(~1' of artic1('s 1 amI ,~, Thal "'ilS nnt tht' (;u;;e;
to say lha t llH'Il wpn' hum iret' and t'Jlua 1 dit!
not liecl'ssarily lIH'an Ihal thl'Y w(l\JIll n'nmin sn.

:M r. l'l.AZA (Vt'lll'lUda) l'aid Ih,lt lhe ;';p:lIlÎsh
text of article 4, l'ara~:raph 1 \vas nol Illlitt~ l'h'ar
in nlt'anÎllg". 'l'Ill' wmds "illvnlllnlary St'('\'ÎhHI\,"
did not St't'm to add all\'lhill~ nf sllh~lalln' ln Ill\'
articlt's. TIH' tlraft tl"l:laratillll s/louJ,\ rm'c~r a11
fonns of ~lan'f\' :1!If/ IInl olll\' tlH' mn~t ntn'ioll!'
ones. Til mntll'n; lillws Ilw!'l' 'Vill; a 11('\\' {mm of
slavery hrnllght ahollt hy l'l'\!l1nmk ('nll.liticllI>;.

He propos('lI Ilw foll!lwing' :lnlt'ndnWnf ln t,II,,'
thal point intn arcoulII amI tn dari fy 11H' ('xistiul-r
text:

"Un1tos<; aln'ad," in ('xi,tt'Ilrt' il lf'If.lI 5y~tem

shouiti h(' ~I't up, dl'sig'l1,'d ln :lvtlitl wnrkil1g' l:on
ditinlls whit'h mildll ill :lm' w;w \1ndc'rrninr Ih(~

fn'l'dolll ami di~lIily of hu'man llf'illl.~5."

Hl' sup\lllrt,·t! thl' tin;t part of Ihe USSR
:lnll'lIrlnll'nt ill whidl tlU' ,1:1\'1.' trade was SIl('df1~

cali)' prohihitc:d.
With n'g'ilrtl to tIlt' Cuhan alllf'(Hllllf'nt (A/C.3/

224) he thnllght that tl1l' won! "illlllllllan" \;f!ollid
he rl'tailll'd a.. il was willt'J' in 1I11"llIillg' than tIlt'
ward "('ruel". .

The illt'!usion of tllt' wnrd "Ilpn'rustolllar}'''
\Vas inacivisahh' as it !Ilight Ill' tak,'n tll rdl'r tn
~dvallced flI{'lhnds of IHll1i,hllWIII, whirh llIight lw
1I1trnrlnced at il IatN' clat!', as wc'lI as to the de
grading {lunishn1l'1l1 t.!l'alt \Vith in tll\' artide.

Ht~ would sllppnrt tht' r('pn'~'~lrtatin~ ~li rkll"
mark, if slw Wt'n~ ln l1\ake a \'(llIt'rek propn;;al lo
caver the poinl she had rai~{.·d at 1he pn'\'ÎoIIs
meeting, (~(1l1ct'nlil1g the wa)' in whkh tlH' Nazis
had USt~d IIH'Îr prisont'rs for I1H'dicttl ('X(Wrilllt·lItS.

He agl'(~(~d with tht: n'prt~s(~nlati\'e of r rugua\'
that a SUb"COlllll1itt('I~ :;hould Ile :-id up lo prepar"e
an acct'ptahlc~ h'xt for artidt, 4,

Ml'.. CASSIN (Frant~t') sait! that lite hasÎl: Ill'aft
of a:l!c!e 4 hat! 110t het'Il ((lJllillt'd 10 a simple
prnhlhllloll of sla\'(~r\' ill ail ils fonns Ih'Ç'lUSt' Ilw
Commission 011 Hltlllan Wghts had Ih()\I~ht it
necess~ry .to indudc snlllt.' wnrtling' wlJidl would
COwr llllhl'cct and conc('a1ed form5 of slaverv.
The ward "sc~rvitudc" had 1H't'11 uscd to covér
stleh aspects as the way in which the Nazis !lad
treated their prisoner5 of war and the trame in
WOll:Cll and childn~n. In Fremit the expression
servitude volOl~taire did not have allY meaning,

cxccllent(~; des traités interdisant formellement la
traite des esclaves furent conclus dès 1817 puis
en 1~35. '

Il appuie la proposition du représentant de
l'(jruguar tendant à la création d'un comité de
rt'daction.

),1. RADIWANOVIC (Yougoslavie) appuie la
]lml·n:~ilion dl: n~\{SS car die est empreinte de
fI!llS dt: force cl dt: pr~cisi()n que le texte de base.
1~.lle englobe tous les aspecls importants cie la
qUI~:-tinn, y cumpris le5 activités clandestines, et
p.nhT.it Iks ~.allctj(\l\s. On a propusé la Sllppres
:- ~\111 dl' l'art 1C:lt: sous prétexte qu 'j 1 reproduisait
:-Ullplt'!1lVnt la t('(wur dcs artidt,s 1 <:t.3, Cc n'est
pas le cas, nire {IIU' lt's hnml11t~s naissent lihres ct
t;gaux Il ïrnpHtlll(' pas l1t:cessa irctnl'Ilt qu 'i ls le
dt'II}(~Ur(;'rnllt ,

:'L PI.A7.A (, Yt'I1l:'zuela 1 cU:cbrc que la version
l'spag-nul!' dll pn'lIlier paragraphe de l'article 4
,,'(',,1 pas tl'('S (:Iain', Lt's mots im'ofllnfary St1rvÎ

j 11611... lit' st'l1Ihh-lIt ritm aj\llltt~r nu kllld de l'article.
~ 1.1' l'ru jet dt' (!t:daral ion doi l yist:r toules les
~ inrllH':> d\'"d;I'·'il~l' ('t mm pas sc'ult~mcnt I<:s plu~i \"isihlcs. Pal1s Il'S tl'mps /llodel'm~s, les conditions
1 tTtlJltHllilllJCS \Int ('lIlrainé l\lW nUlJ\"clle forme
1 tl't'sl:J:l\~ag(~.

! Aiin de tc'nif t~lll1lple de C\,l\(~ situation et de
1 ft'mln' le texte plus dair, le rcpré::icntant du
1 \'l'll('l.ut'1a prnpnse l':U1If:II(lellH:l1t slIiv'tut:

"ri <I('\'1'a èlr\~ nl'i', ;'1 moins qu'il n'exi:'ite déjà,
1111 systt'nw j luri(liljm~ aY'lllt l'uur Imt d'éviter
l'l'tahli~st'll1t~nt(h: rOl1dilillW; dl' trav<lil qui pour
r;li':Ill., (1'\Il1(~ i;]c;ml Ilm'k\H~qUl~, l'HrttT atll,inle ~L la
lilwrt(~ ('t Ù. l;~ dignité des 2tn'" 11t1Il1ains."

Il appuie la prt'lI1ière partit: c1t~ l'amentlcment
(k J't1{SS. II li i propose cl 'Îlltenlil'l? iorlllc'Ill'Illt'nt
la t"'lil(~ dt's esclaves.

~Jllant il l'am('n<!elll<mt de Cuha (A;C.3/224),
lc' représt:ntant du Velll'zuda pense que le mot

1 "inhumain" dnit ttn' lII;ail1t(:llII, car il n une
signification plilS large qll{~ le mot "cruel",

L'addition du 1110t "illllsité" n't~st pas recom~

llIill\d~(" car on pourrait croire qlle cc mot s'ap·
pli'[Iw ;', rlt'S IlIl~tlllldt's pl-nal('~ Il't'S i'tlldii~t~s qui
pnlll'l'ait'flt l'ln.~ l1tilis~t's u!tt'X'ÏPUl'I'1l1t'llt, ail mêult'
titre Itu'atlX peines dégradant<'::; dont traite
l'article.

11 partagerait l'opinioll cie l'l représentante du
lJal1(~ll1ark si rl'lh'«cÎ Süull1('uait une propnsitioll
rmlcrt~tc au sujet dl' la qUt'stiol\ qu'dIe n soulevée
lors de la s~allcc prér(~dcntc; elle avait alors fait
allusion ii la façon dont les lI:lzis sc sont servis de
prisonlliers pour se livrer h des expériences
méd icalcs.

TCllil comme k représclltant cie l'Uruguay, il
ljens(~ qu'on devrait créer 1111 comité qui serait
chzlrgé d'élaborer, pour l'article 4, Illl texte
acc(:plahle pour tous.

M. CASSIN (Franœ) fait remarquer que le
texte de base de J'artide ,~ ne sc limite pas il
intl'rdire l'escJ.wnge sous toutes ses formes, parce
<lue ln Commission des droits de l'homme a estimé
n('c('ss:lÎre cl'y introdllire Ull lihellé visant les
formes Înc1ireétes et occultes de l'esclavage. 011 a
elllployé le mot "servitude" pour comprendre,
cntœ autres (,lS, les traitements inrHgés par les
nazis aux prisonniers de guerre ainsi qu'à ln
traite d(~s femmes et des enfants, En français,
l'expression "servitude volontnire" n'a pas de
sens.

217

as 1817 and later in 1&~5, treaties spccifiG1Hy pro
hibiting the slave tmdt· had bet'11 conclul!t~d,

He supportcd the. t} rUIj,'U<l)'.U1 ft~l~n'sentativt~'s
suggestion for a draftmg sub"nlllllmUt'c~.

MI', R.-I.llE\'A:-;o\'IC (Yugn;.;la\"ia) supportt'tl tht~

USSR proposaI as it was mon' fnrnoiul and prt~

cise than the basit' tt·xl. Il inl'nrpnmH'd ail tlw
important aSJll'dS of the Ijlll:'Slioll, illdudinJ:: dan·
destinc practin's aud tll\' prm'isioll for punish
mcnt. It hac! bl'I'n sllJ.:~t·st('d tltat th(~ Mtidt~ could
be dell'tl'(\ bl'rallSI' it IIIl'rdy n'[walc'd Ihe sub
starJ(~1' of artic1('s 1 amI ,~, Thal "'ilS nnt tht' (;u;;e;
to say lhat llH'Il wpn' hum iret' and t'Jlua 1 dit!
not liecl'ssarily lIH'an Ihal thl'Y w(l\JIll n'nmin sn.

:Mr. l'l.AZA (Vt'lll'lUda) l'aid Ih,lt lhe ;';p:lIlÎsh
text of article 4, l'ara~:raph 1 \vas nol Illlitt~ l'h'ar
in nlt'anÎllg". 'l'Ill' wmds "illvnlllnlary St'('\'ÎhHI\,"
did not St't'm to add all\'lhill~ nf sllh~lalln' ln Ill\'
articlt's. TIH' tlraft tl"l:laratillll s/louJ,\ rm'c~r a11
fonns of ~lan'f\' :1!If/ IInl olll\' tlH' mn~t ntn'ioll!'
ones. Til mntll'n; lillws Ilw!'l' 'Vill; a 11('\\' {mm of
slavery hrnllght ahollt hy l'l'\!l1nmk ('nll.liticllI>;.

He propos('lI Ilw foll!lwing' :lnlt'ndnWnf ln t,II,,'
thal point intn arcoulII amI tn dari fy 11H' ('xistiul-r
text:

"Un1tos<; aln'ad," in ('xi,tt'Ilrt' il lf'If.lI 5y~tem

shouiti h(' ~I't up, dl'sig'l1,'d ln :lvtlitl wnrkil1g' l:on
ditinlls whit'h mildll ill :lm' w;w \1ndc'rrninr Ih(~

fn'l'dolll ami di~lIily of hu'man llf'illl.~5."

Hl' sup\lllrt,·t! thl' tin;t part of Ihe USSR
:lnll'lIrlnll'nt ill whidl tlU' ,1:1\'1.' trade was SIl('df1~

cali)' prohihitc:d.
With n'g'ilrtl to tIlt' Cuhan alllf'(Hllllf'nt (A/C.3/

224) he thnllght that tl1l' won! "illlllllllan" \;f!ollid
he rl'tailll'd a.. il was willt'J' in 1I11"llIillg' than tIlt'
ward "('ruel". .

The illt'!usion of tllt' wnrd "Ilpn'rustolllar}'''
\Vas inacivisahh' as it !Ilight Ill' tak,'n tll rdl'r tn
~dvallced flI{'lhnds of IHll1i,hllWIII, whirh llIight lw
1I1trnrlnced at il IatN' clat!', as wc'lI as to the de
grading {lunishn1l'1l1 t.!l'alt \Vith in tll\' artide.

Ht~ would sllppnrt tht' r('pn'~'~lrtatin~ ~li rkll"
mark, if slw Wt'n~ ln l1\ake a \'(llIt'rek propn;;al lo
caver the poinl she had rai~{.·d at 1he pn'\'ÎoIIs
meeting, (~(1l1ct'nlil1g the wa)' in whkh tlH' Nazis
had USt~d tlH'Îr prisont'rs for I1H'dicttl ('X(Wrilllt·lItS.

He agl'(~(~d with tht: n'prt~s(~ntati\'e of r rugua\'
that a SUb"COlllll1itt('I~ :;hould Ile :-id up lo prepar"e
an acct'ptahlc~ h'xt for artidt, 4,

Ml'.. CASSIN (Frant~t') sait! that lite hasÎl: Ill'aft
of a:l!c!e 4 hat! 110t het'Il ((lJllillt'd tn a simple
prnhlhllloll of sla\'(~r\' ill ail ils fonns Ih'Ç'lUSt' Ilw
Commission 011 Hltlllan Wghls had Ih()\I~ht it
necess~ry .to indudc snlllt.' wnrtling' wlJidl would
COwr llllhl'cct and conc('a1ed form5 of slaverv.
The ward "sc~rvitudc" had 1H't'11 uscd to covér
stleh aspects as the way in which the Nazis !lad
treated their prisoner5 of war and the trame in
WOll:Cll and childn~n. In Fremit the expression
servitude volOl~taire did not have allY meaning,

cxccllent(~; des traités interdisant formellement la
traite des esclaves furent conclus dès 1817 puis
en 1~35. '

Il appuie la proposition du représentant de
j'(jruguar tendant à la création d'un comité de
rt'daction.

),1. RADIWANOVIC (Yougoslavie) appuie la
]lml·n:~ilion dl: n~\{SS car die est empreinte de
fI!llS dt: force cl dt: pr~cisi()n que le texte de base.
1~.lle englobe tous les aspecls importants cie la
qUI~:-tinn, y cumpris le5 activités clandestines, et
p,nhTiit Iks ~.allctj(\l\s. On a propusé la Sllppres
:- ~\111 dl' l'art 1<:1\: sous prétexte qu 'j1 reproduisait
:-Ullplt'!1lVnt la t('(wur dcs artidt,s 1 <:t.3, Cc n'est
pas le cas, nire {IIU' lt's hnml11t~s naissent lihres ct
t;gaux Il ïrnpHtlll(' pas l1t:cessa irctnl'Ilt qu 'i ls le
dt'II}(~Ur(;'rnllt ,

:'L PI.A7.A (, Yrl1l:'zuela 1 IU:cbrc que la version
l'spag-nul!' dll pn'lIlier paragraphe de l'article 4
,,'(',,1 pas tl'('S (:Iain', Lt's mots im'ofllnfary St1rvÎ

j 11611... lit' st'l1Ihh-lIt ritm aj\llltt~r nu kllld de l'article.
~ 1.1' l'ru jet dt' (!t:daral ion doi l yist:r toules les
~ inrllH':> d\'"d;I'·'il~l' ('t mm pas s('ult~mcnt II:s plu~

i \"isihlcs. Pal1s Il'S tl'mps /llodel'm~s, les conditions
1 tTtlJltHllilllJCS \Int ('lIlrainé l\lW nUlJ\"clle forme
1 tl't'sl:J:l\~ag(~,

! Aiin de tl'nif t~lll1lple de C\'lt(~ situation et de
1 ft'mln' le texte plus dair, le rcpré::icntant du
1 \'('II('l.nda prnpnse l':U1ltn(lellH:l1t slIiv'tut:

"ri <I('\'1'a èlr\~ nl'i', ;'1 moins qu'il n'exi:'ite déjà,
1111 systt'nw j luri(liljm~ aY'lllt l'uur Imt d'éviter
l'l'tahli~st'll1t~nt(h: rOl1dilillW; dl' trav<lil qui pour
r;li':Ill., (1'\Il1(~ i;]c;ml Ilm'k\H~qUl~, l'HrttT atll,inle ~L la
lilwrt(~ ('t Ù. l;~ dignité des 2tn's 11t1Il1ains."

Il appnie la prt'lI1ière partit: c1t~ l'amentlcment
(k J't1{SS. II li i propose cl 'Îlltenlil'l? iorlllc'Ill'Illt'nt
la t"'lil(~ dt's esclaves.

~Jllant il l'am('ndelll<mt de Cuha (A;C.3/224),
II' représt:ntant du Venezuda pense que le mot

1 "inhumain" dnit ttn' lII;ail1t(:llII, car il n une
signification plilS large qll{~ le mot "cruel",

L'addition du 1110t "illllsité" n't~st pas recom~

llIill\d~(" car on pourrait croire qlle cc mot s'ap·
pli'[Iw ;', rlt'S IlIl~tlllldt's pl-nal('~ Il't'S i'tlldii~t~s qui
pnlll'l'ait'flt l'ln.~ l1tilis~t':; u!tt'X'ÏPUl'I'lllt'llt, ail mêult'
titre Itu'atlX peines dégradant<'::; dont traite
l'article.

11 partagerait l'opinioll cie l'l représentante du
lJal1(~ll1ark si rl'lh'«cÎ Süull1('uait une propnsitioll
rmlcrt~tc au sujet dt., la qUt'stiol\ qu'dIe n soulevée
lors de la s~allcc prér(~dcntc; elle avait alors fait
allusion ii la façon dont les lI:lzis lie sont servis de
prisonlliers pour se livrer h des expériences
méd icalcs.

TCllil comme k représclltant cie l'Uruguay, il
ljens(~ qu'on devrait créer 1111 comité qui serait
chzlrgé d'élaborer, pour l'article 4, Illl texte
acc(:plahle pour tous.

M. CASSIN (Franœ) fait remarquer que le
texte de base de J'artide ,~ ne sc limite pas il
intl'rdire l'escJ.wnge sous toutes ses formes, parce
<lue ln Commission des droits de l'homme a estimé
n('c('ss:lÎre cl'y introdllire Ull lihellé visant les
formes Înc1ireétes et occultes de l'esclavage. 011 a
elllployé le mot "servitude" pour comprendre,
cntœ autres (,lS, les traitements inrHgés par les
nazis aux prisonniers de guerre ainsi qu'à ln
traite d(~s femmes et des enfants, En français,
l'expression "servitude volontnire" n'a pas de
sens.



He favotlted the tetention of paragraph 1 in
its existing form but he would accept the first
part of the USSR amendment, in whieh specifie
referenee was made ta the slave trade.

He was opposed ta the second part of that
amendment as it mentioned punishment according
ta law and omitted to mention international con
ventions. It should not be forgotten that a slavery
convention had been drawn up at Geneva in 1926.
Another defect of the second part of the USSR
amendment was that it providecl only for punish
ment and made no mention of prevention.

He supported the original draft of paragraph 2
and said that its provisions were essential ta sup
plement and c1arify those set forth in articles 1
and 3.

He suggested that the Committee should first
decide whether it wished to include in article 4
the provisions set forth in the USSR amendment,
and should then set up a drafting sub-committee
to prepare a final text.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) agreed that the word
"involuntary" should not be included before the
ward "servitude".

With regard to the amendment just submitted
by tl~e representative of Venezuela, he suggested
that It would be more appropriate in connexion
with article 20, where it would form a very useful
clarification.

He agTeed with the principle underlying the
first part of the USSR amendment and would
SUpport it as an addition ro the basic text but not
as a substitution.

He .agreed with the remarks made by the repre
sentatlve of Australia with regard to the second
par~ of the USSR amendll1ent. 1f the idea of
pumshm~nt were included in article 4, it should
also be mcluded in the other articles, and the
document wouId then resemble a convention
rather than a declaration.

With ;egard to the Cuban amendment, he
agreed with the representative of Venezuela that
the ,,:?rd ':!nhuman" was more comprehensive
than cruel and should therefore be retained.

The representative of Uruguay had proposed
tha,t paragraph 2 should be transferred from
article 4 to articI~ 9. Such a transfer would not
;e~!I>: be appropnate as article 9 dealt solely with
m IVlduals who had been accused of .
wh '1 4 a cnme,ereas arttc e was much wider in scope.

R MrbrDEMC!IENKO (Ukrainian Soviet SocialisttPy I~? pomted out that the lirst three articles
o t le raft. decIaration had been adopted with
shme ab~tentlOns but no contrary votes;l he hoped
t at arttcle 4 would be adopted unanimously,

He raised n~ objections to the second ara
graph, whether It was retained as part of tP1 4or made . t . al' IC e .m 0 a separate article

The first parag h h .
cIear rap, owever, was not at ail
arou~e:.s H~asfefth~:a~:Y t,he d!scussion it had
"involuntary" in the E~\l~tentton ?f the w~rd
an escape clause, as slavego~'ne~~:I~~ provlde
evade the provisions of th dl' e able to
that their slaves had e~t ecdar~tlOn by saying
~Iuntarily. ere mto servitude

1 See lOOth, l02nd :md 107th meetings.

Le représentant de la France préconise le main
tien du premier paragraphe sous sa forme actuelle,
mais il accepterait la première partie de l'amen_
dement de l'URSS, qui mentionne de façon pré-
cise la traite des esclaves.

Il s'oppose à la seconde partie de cet amende
ment, qui fait mention des peines prévues pat la
loi mais omet les conventions internationales. fi
ne faut pas oublier qu'une convention relative
à l'esclavage a été établie à Genève en 1926. La
seconde partie de l'amendement de l'URSS pré.
sente un autre défaut: elle ne prévoit que les
mesures punitives et ne fait aucune allusion aux
mesures préventives.

M. Cassin est favorable au texte initial du
second paragraphe; les dispositions qu'il contient
sont essentielles pour compléter et rendre plus
claires celles des articles 1 et 3.

Il propose que la Commission décide tout
d'abord si elle veut ajouter à J'article 4 les di.
positions énoncées dans l'amendement de l'URSS
et qu'elle crée ensuite un comité de rédaction
chargé d'élaborer un texte définitif.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) recollnait que le mol
ùzvoluntary ne doit pas être placé devant le 1I10t
.servZ:tttde.

Pour ce qui est de l'amendement que vient de
déposer le représentant du Venezuela, M, Sanla
Cruz .p~ns~ q~'il serait plus ~ propos s'!l se rap
portal! a 1artlcle 20, aUCJuel 11 apporteraIt d'utiles
éclaircissements.

M. Santa Cruz admet le principe sur lequel se
fonde la première partie de l'amendement de
l'URSS; il l'appuierait s'il s'agissait d'une addi
tion au texte de base et non d'une substitution.

Il partage les vues du représentant de l'Austra
lie au sujet de la seconde partie de l'amendement
de l'URSS. Si l'on mentionne l'idée de sarn:tions
à l'article 4, on doit également Ja mentionner dans
les autres articles; mais alors le document ressem
blerait davantage à une convention qu'à une
déclaration. .

Quant à l'amendement cubain, l'orateur pense,
comme le représentant du Venezuela que le mot
::inhUl;;ai~llJ a un se.ns plus large 'que le mol
cruel ; 11 Y a donc heu de le maintenir,
Le représentant de l'Uruguay a proposé que

le second paragraphe de l'article soit transféré de
l'article 4 à l'article 9. Une telle modification ne
serait pas vraiment indiquée, car J'article 9 traite
seulement des individus accusés de crime alors
que l'article 4 a une portée beaucoup plus étendue.

. M. DEMTCHENKO (République socialiste sovié
tique. c1'Ukr~ine) fait remarquer que les trois
prel11l~rS articles du projet de déclaration ont éle
adoptes avec quelques abstentions mais sans aucun
:'o~e cOI:tre1

; il espère que l'article 4 sera adopté
a 1unammité.

Il ne s'oppose pas à l'adoption du second para
graphe, 9ue celui-ci soit maintenu à l'article +'
ou constitue un article séparé.

Par cO~l.tr:, le sens du premier paragraphe est
obscur, atnSl que l'a prouvé la discussion qu'il a
sI' L',ou evee. orateur pense que le maintien du mot
~1Lvol:mtary dans le texte anglais serait de nature
a creer une échappatoire' les poss~sseurs 'd'es
c!aves pourraient, en effet tourner les disposi
tIOns cIe la déclaration en di~ant que leurs esclaves
sont volontairement entrés en servitude.

1 Voir les lOOème, lOZème et .107ème séances.

(:

218

He favotlted the tetention of paragraph 1 in
its existing form but he would accept the first
part of the USSR amendment, in whieh specifie
referenee was made ta the slave trade.

He was opposed ta the second part of that
amendment as it mentioned punishment according
to law and omitted to mention international con
ventions. It should not be forgotten that a slavery
convention had been drawn up at Geneva in 1926.
Another defect of the second part of the USSR
amendment was that it providecl only for punish
ment and made no mention of prevention.

He supported the original draft of paragraph 2
and said that its provisions were essential to sup
plement and c1arify thase set forth in articles 1
and 3.

He suggested that the Committee should first
decide whether it wished to include in article 4
the provisions set forth in the USSR amendment,
and should then set up a drafting sub-committee
to prepare a final text.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) agreed that the word
"involuntary" should not be included before the
ward "servitude".

With regard to the amendment just submitted
by tl~e representative of Venezuela, he suggested
that It would be more appropriate in connexion
with article 20, where it would form a very useful
clarification.

He agTeed with the principle underlying the
first part of the USSR amendment and would
SUpport it as an addition ro the basic text but not
as a substitution.

He .agreed with the remarks made by the repre
sentatlve of Australia with regard to the second
par~ of the USSR amendll1ent. 1f the idea of
pumshm~nt were included in article 4, it should
also be mcluded in the other articles, and the
document wouId then resemble a convention
rather than a declaration.

With ;egard to the Cuban amendment, he
agreed with the representative of Venezuela that
the ,,:?rd ':!nhuman" was more comprehensive
than cruel and should therefore be retained.

The representative of Uruguay had proposed
tha,t paragraph 2 should be transferred from
article 4 to articI~ 9. Such a transfer would not
;e~!I>: be appropnate as article 9 dealt solely with
m IVlduals who had been accused of .
wh '1 4 a cnme,ereas arttc e was much wider in scope.

R MrbrDEMC!IENKO (Ukrainian Soviet SocialisttPy I~? pomted out that the lirst three articles
o t le raft. decIaration had been adopted with
shme ab~tentlOns but no contrary votes;l he hoped
t at arttcle 4 would be adopted unanimously,

He raised n~ objections to the second ara
graph, whether It was retained as part of tP1 4or made . t . al' IC e .m 0 a separate article

The first parag h h .
cIear rap, owever, was not at ail
arou~e:.s H~asfefth~:a~:Y t,he d!scussion it had
"involuntary" in the E~\l~tentton ?f the w~rd
an escape clause, as slavego~'ne~~:I~~ provlde
evade the provisions of th dl' e able to
that their slaves had e~t ecdar~tlOn by saying
~Iuntarily. cre mto servitude

1 See lOOth, l02nd ;md 107th meetings.

Le représentant de la France préconise le main
tien du premier paragraphe sous sa forme actuelle,
mais il accepterait la première partie de l'amen_
dement de l'URSS, qui mentionne de façon pré-
cise la traite des esclaves.

Il s'oppose à la seconde partie de cet amende
ment, qui fait mention des peines prévues pat la
loi mais omet les conventions internationales. fi
ne faut pas oublier qu'une convention relative
à l'esclavage a été établie à Genève en 1926. La
seconde partie de l'amendement de l'URSS pré.
sente un autre défaut: elle ne prévoit que les
mesures punitives et ne fait aucune allusion aux
mesures préventives.

M. Cassin est favorable au texte initial du
second paragraphe; les dispositions qu'il contient
sont essentielles pour compléter et rendre plus
claires celles des articles 1 et 3.

Il propose que la Commission décide tout
d'abord si elle veut ajouter à l'article 4 les di.
positions énoncées dans l'amendement de l'URSS
et qu'elle crée ensuite un comité de rédaction
chargé d'élaborer un texte définitif.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) recollnait que le mol
ùzvoluntary ne doit pas être placé devant le 1I10t
.servZ:tttde.

Pour ce qui est de l'amendement que vient de
déposer le représentant du Venezuela, M, Sanla
Cruz .p~ns~ q~'il serait plus ~ propos s'!l se rap
portal! a 1artlcle 20, aUCJuel 11 apporteraIt d'utiles
éclaircissements.

M. Santa Cruz admet le principe sur lequel se
fonde la première partie de l'amendement de
l'URSS; il l'appuierait s'il s'agissait d'une addi
tion au texte de base et non d'une substitution.

Il partage les vues du représentant de l'Austra
lie au sujet de la seconde partie de l'amendement
de l'URSS. Si l'on mentionne l'idée de sarn:tions
à l'article 4, on doit également la mentionner dans
les autres articles; mais alors le document ressem
blerait davantage à une convention qu'à une
déclaration. .

Quant à l'amendement cubain, l'orateur pense,
comme le représentant du Venezuela que le mot
::inhUl;;ai~llJ a un se.ns plus large 'que le mol
cruel ; 11 Y a donc heu de le maintenir,
Le représentant de l'Uruguay a proposé que

le second paragraphe de l'article soit transféré de
l'article 4 à l'article 9. Une telle modification ne
serait pas vraiment indiquée, car l'article 9 traite
seulement des individus accusés de crime alors
que l'article 4 a une portée beaucoup plus étendue.

. M. DEMTCHENKO (République socialiste sovié
tique. c1'Ukr~ine) fait remarquer que les trois
prel11l~rS articles du projet de déclaration ont éle
adoptes avec quelques abstentions mais sans aucun
:'o~e cOI:tre1

; il espère que l'article 4 sera adopté
a 1unammité.

Il ne s'oppose pas à l'adoption du second para
graphe, 9ue celui-ci soit maintenu à l'article +'
ou constl!tle un article séparé.

Par cO~l.tr:, le sens du premier paragraphe est
obscur, atnSl que l'a prouvé la discussion qu'il a
sI' L',ou evee. orateur pense que le maintien du mot
~1Lvol:mtary dans le texte anglais serait de nature
a creer une échappatoire' les poss~sseurs 'd'es
c!aves pourraient, en effet tourner les disposi
tIOns cIe la déclaration en di~ant que leurs esclaves
sont volontairement entrés en servitude.

1 Voir les lOOème, lOZème et .107ème séances.

(:

218



·... p

~ll!::Z\.

.~

~ Ywe
&çlr

~~ ~i';~"

Ill< :9;: .
L:R;S,:~ _>;,:~

~/';èll!1

~~~~ï;"

z~:m:}: .
~l'l~~,

~~jif

t' '& :"1"' :.

Zf1t~' ':' J:

bt" !"i":;iL:: .

~7«' \l"~;~

~.~ )t ~fi;

~d;~r.~~t):tt;;~r ,
:~ '~t~

",';1:"'. ~".

"~:·'Ç;,l! {., ~

~;'~,.":~~1'~' -f~ ,

'!f"'r'";~ '~"'j~ ~ ~. ,

.;;p,:-~,~

It could not be denied that the slave trade still
existed and that slavery had been reintroduced
by the Nazi régime and it was, therefore, essen
tial to include a specifie prohibition of slavery
in the declaration. .

It had been argued that the second part of the
USSR amendment could not be accepted as it
involved obligations on the part of the State.
Hawever, that argument was not valid as the
amendment only stated that violations of the prin
ciple should be punished, without stating how that
was to be done.

He urged representatives to adopt the USSR
amendment as it would clarify the article and
belp ta bring about unanimity.

The CHAIRMAN dec1ared the generaldebate on
article 4 closed.

He believcd that it might be helpful if the Com
mittee toole iuto account a resolution prepared by
the Belgian de1egation1 which would be put before
the Committee during the discussion of chapter
III of the report of the Economie and Social
Council. That resolution would ask the General
Assembly to request the Economie and Social
Couneil ta appoint, for a period not exceeding
three years, a small committee of experts on the
problem of slavery to examine it in its varÎous
forms in ail countries where it still existed.

He reminded the Committee of the decision it
had taken at the 99th meeting that amendments
dealing with substance should not be admitted
after the expiry of the agreed time-limit. The
Venczuelan amendment introduced new ideas of
substance; it could not therefore be admitted.

NI r. PLAZA (Venezuela) said that he would not
insist on bis amendment. He wished to make clear,
however, that he had not intended to introduce
new matters of substance but mere1y to sumo up
ideas already expressed in the course of the
dcbate. The wording proposed by the USSR
appearcd to cover tbe samc ground as the Vene
zuelan suggestion.

He wot11d withdraw his amendment on the
unclerstanding that the words covered all forms of
slavery.

Mr. DE LE6N (Panama) withdraw his amend
ment (A/C.3/220).

The CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the Uru
guayan proposaI.

Ml'. SANTA CRUZ (Chile), supported by the
representative of MEXICO, said that the French
representative's suggestion that the matter of
pl'inciple should be voted upon first might form
~n amend111ent to the Uruguayan proposaI.

The CHAlRMAN said that the vote had to be
takcn on the text, not on the principle.

Mr. CASSIN (France) said he would not insist
on his suggestion.

M r. CHANG (China) asked for clarification of
the proposed sub-committee's terms of reference.
The matters which it was ta examine mlght not
he complex enough ta warrant setting. up such
a sl1b-committee.

, Doettment A/C.3/293.

On ne peut nier que la traite des esclaves existe
e~c?re et q~le .l'esclavage ait été réintroduit par le
reglme nazI; Il est donc essentiel que la déclàra
tion interdise l'esclavage d'une façon formelle.

On a prétendu que la seconde partie de l'amen
dement de l'URSS était inacceptable car elle en
traînait des obligations de la part de l'Etat. Or
cet argument n'est pas valable, car l'amendement
déclare uniquement qu'on doit punir les viola
tions du principe, sans indiquer comment cette
disposition doit être exécutée. .

M. Demtchenko prie instamment les représen
tants d'adopter l'amendement de l'URSS, qui
rendrait l'article plus explicite et aiderait à
obtenir l'unanimité.

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare close la discussion géné
rale sur l'article 4.

Il estime qu'il serait utile que la Commission
tienne compte d'une résolution préparée par la
délégation belgel et qui sera soumise à la Com
mission au cours de la discussion du chapitre III
du rapport du Conseil économique et social. Cette
résolution demande à l'Assemblée générale de
prier le Conseil économique et social de nommer,
pour une période n'excédant pas trois ans, un
petit comité d'experts sur le problème de l'escla
vage, qui étudierait les diverses formes d'escla
vage dans tous les pays où il existe encore.

Il rappelle à la Commission la décision qu'elle
a prise à sa 99ème séance et selon laquelle aucun
amendement portant sur le fond ne sera accepté
après l'expiration du délai convenu. L'amende
ment du Venezuela soulève de nouvelles questions
de fond; il est donc irrecevable.

M. PLAZA (Venezuela) déclare qu'il n'insistera
pas sur son amendement. Il tient cependant à
préciser qu'il n'avait pas l'intention d'introduire
de nouvelles questions de fond, mais qu'il désirait
simplement résumer des idées déjà exprimées au
cours du débat. Le libellé proposé par le repré
sentant de l'URSS semble viser le même objet
que la proposition vénézuélienne.

Il retirera son amendement, étant entendu que
le texte s'applique à toutes les formes d'esclavage.

. M. DE LEON (Panama) retire son amendement
(A/C.3/220).

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la proposition de
l'Uruguay.

M. S1\'NTA CRUZ (Chili), appuyé par le repré
sentant du MEXIQUE, indique que la proposition
du représentant de la France, selon laquelle i! y
aurait lieu de voter tout d'abord sur la questIOn
de principe, pourrait être considérée comme un
amendement à la proposition de l'Uruguay.

Le PRÉSIDENT dit que c'est le texte, et non le
principe, qui doit faire l'objet du vote.

M. CASSIN (France) n'insistera par sur sa
proposition.

M. CHANG (Chine) demande que le mandat
du comité envisagé soit mieux défini. Les ques
tions. que le comité aurait à examiner po~rra.i~nt
ne pas être suffisamment complexes pour Justifier
sa création.

'Document AIC.3/293.

219

·... p

~ll!::Z\.

.~

~ i'we
&çlr

~~ ~i';~"

Ill< :9;: .
L:R;S,:~ _>;,:~

~/';èll!1

~~~~ï;"

z~:m:}: .
~l'l~~,

~~jif

t' ,& :"1"' :.

Zf1t~' ':' J:

bt" !"i":;iL:: .

~7«' \l"~;~

~.~ )t ~fi;

~d;~r.~~t):tt;;~r ,
:~ '~t~

",';1:"'. ~".

"~:·'Ç;,l! {., ~

~;'~,.":~~1'~' -f~ ,

'!f"'r'";~ '~"'j~ ~ ~. ,

.;;p,:-~,~

It could not be denied that the slave trade still
existed and that slavery had been reintroduced
by the Nazi régime and it was, therefore, essen
tial to include a specifie prohibition of slavery
in the declaration. .

It had been argued that the second part of the
USSR amendment could not be accepted as it
involved obligations on the part of the State.
Hawever, that argument was not valid as the
amendment only stated that violations of the prin
ciple should be punished, without stating how that
was to be done.

He urged representatives to adopt the USSR
amendment as it would clarify the article and
belp ta bring about unanimity.

The CHAIRMAN dec1ared the generaldebate on
article 4 closed.

He believcd that it might be helpful if the Com
mittee toole iuto account a resolution prepared by
the Belgian de1egation1 which would be put before
the Committee during the discussion of chapter
III of the report of the Economie and Social
Council. That resolution would ask the General
Assembly to request the Economie and Social
Couneil ta appoint, for a period not exceeding
three years, a small committee of experts on the
problem of slavery to examine it in its varÎous
forms in ail countries where it still existed.

He reminded the Committee of the decision it
had taken at the 99th meeting that amendments
dealing with substance should not be admitted
after the expiry of the agreed time-limit. The
Venczuelan amendment introduced new ideas of
substance; it could not therefore be admitted.

NI r. PLAZA (Venezuela) said that he would not
insist on bis amendment. He wished to make clear,
however, that he had not intended to introduce
new matters of substance but mere1y to sumo up
ideas already expressed in the course of the
dcbate. The wording proposed by the USSR
appearcd to cover tbe samc ground as the Vene
zuelan suggestion.

He wot11d withdraw his amendment on the
unclerstanding that the words covered all forms of
slavery.

Mr. DE LE6N (Panama) withdraw his amend
ment (A/C.3/220).

The CHAIRMAN called for a vote on the Uru
guayan proposaI.

Ml'. SANTA CRUZ (Chile), supported by the
representative of MEXICO, said that the French
representative's suggestion that the matter of
pl'inciple should be voted upon first might form
~n amend111ent to the Uruguayan proposaI.

The CHAlRMAN said that the vote had to be
takcn on the text, not on the principle.

Mr. CASSIN (France) said he would not insist
on his suggestion.

M r. CHANG (China) asked for clarification of
the proposed sub-committee's terms of reference.
The matters which it was ta examine mlght not
he complex enough ta warrant setting. up such
a sl1b-committee.

, Doettment A/C.3/293.

On ne peut nier que la traite des esclaves existe
e~c?re et q~le .l'esclavage ait été réintroduit par le
reglme nazI; Il est donc essentiel que la déclàra
tion interdise l'esclavage d'une façon formelle.

On a prétendu que la seconde partie de l'amen
dement de l'URSS était inacceptable car elle en
traînait des obligations de la part de l'Etat. Or
cet argument n'est pas valable, car l'amendement
déclare uniquement qu'on doit punir les viola
tions du principe, sans indiquer comment cette
disposition doit être exécutée. .

M. Demtchenko prie instamment les représen
tants d'adopter l'amendement de l'URSS, qui
rendrait l'article plus explicite et aiderait à
obtenir l'unanimité.

Le PRÉSIDENT déclare close la discussion géné
rale sur l'article 4.

Il estime qu'il serait utile que la Commission
tienne compte d'une résolution préparée par la
délégation belgel et qui sera soumise à la Com
mission au cours de la discussion du chapitre III
du rapport du Conseil économique et social. Cette
résolution demande à l'Assemblée générale de
prier le Conseil économique et social de nommer,
pour une période n'excédant pas trois ans, un
petit comité d'experts sur le problème de l'escla
vage, qui étudierait les diverses formes d'escla
vage dans tous les pays où il existe encore.

Il rappelle à la Commission la décision qu'elle
a prise à sa 99ème séance et selon laquelle aucun
amendement portant sur le fond ne sera accepté
après l'expiration du délai convenu. L'amende
ment du Venezuela soulève de nouvelles questions
de fond; il est donc irrecevable.

M. PLAZA (Venezuela) déclare qu'il n'insistera
pas sur son amendement. Il tient cependant à
préciser qu'il n'avait pas l'intention d'introduire
de nouvelles questions de fond, mais qu'il désirait
simplement résumer des idées déjà exprimées au
cours du débat. Le libellé proposé par le repré
sentant de l'URSS semble viser le même objet
que la proposition vénézuélienne.

Il retirera son amendement, étant entendu que
le texte s'applique à toutes les formes d'esclavage.

. M. DE LEON (Panama) retire son amendement
(A/C.3/220).

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la proposition de
l'Uruguay.

M. S1\'NTA CRUZ (Chili), appuyé par le repré
sentant du MEXIQUE, indique que la proposition
du représentant de la France, selon laquelle i! y
aurait lieu de voter tout d'abord sur la questIOn
de principe, pourrait être considérée comme un
amendement à la proposition de l'Uruguay.

Le PRÉSIDENT dit que c'est le texte, et non le
principe, qui doit faire l'objet du vote.

M. CASSIN (France) n'insistera par sur sa
proposition.

M. CHANG (Chine) demande que le mandat
du comité envisagé soit mieux défini. Les ques
tions. que le comité aurait à examiner po~rra.i~nt
ne pas être suffisamment complexes pour Justifier
sa création.

'Document AIC.3/293.

219



--~~--~--~------- -----------------------------"""""!!~!!!!II!I!r"""---

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) wondered
whether the sub-committee's terros of reference
could include incorporating the aroendments be
fore the Committee since no vote had yet been
taken on them.

The CHAIRMAN explained that the sub-commit
tee would be asked to collate the amendments
with the text submitted by the Commission and
present the new text to the Committee for
approval.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lies) said he saw no need for the sub-committee
proposed by Uruguay and suggested that that pro
posai should be withdrawn. The Committee could
make its decisions for itself. Ali delegations
appeared to agree in principle with the USSR
amendment. To set up a sub-committee would
merely lead to further delay in voting on article 4.

The USSR amendment was furthest removed
from the text and should therefore be voted first.

The CHAIRMAN ruled that the Urugt1ayan pro
posai should be voted first, since it was a matter
of procedure.

He put the U ruguayan proposai to the vote.
The proposal was rejected by 30 votes ta 6}

with 8 abstentions.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba), supported by the
representative of MEXICO, pointed out that sorne
Latin-American representatives found it difficult
to appreciate drafting changes made in English.
He asked the Chairman to discuss the question
informally with those representatives. A prece
dent for such action had been set at San
Francisco.

The CHAIRMAN said that he would take up the
question with the Secretariat.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lies) said that adoption of the text proposed by
the USSR delegation would set at rest the doubts
about interpretation expressed by the representa
tive of Cuba.

The text proposed by his delegation should he
voted on in two parts: first, the

C

words "slavery
and the slave trade are prohibited in aIl their
aspects"; then, the remainder of the text. The
first phrase, substituted for the Commission's
text, should clarify the question.

Mr. CHANG (China) pointed out that in docu
ment E/800 (page 32) the USSR amendment
was referred to as an addition; the USSR repre
sentative was describing it as a substitution. As
an addition, it mig-ht be regarded rather as a
method of implementing the original text than as
~ statement of principle. If taken jn that sense,
lt was out of place in the dec1aration.

. Mr. P,,:VLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lies) rephed that the wording of his ame.ndment
covered the same ideas as those contained in the
basic text. If the phrase in the basic text were
retained, the text would be repetitious.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) se demande
comment le mandat du comité pourra compor
ter l'incorporation des amendements soumis à la
Commission, attendu qu'ils n'ont pas encore fait
l'objet d'Un vote.

Le PRÉSIDENT explique que le comité serait
invité à collationner les amendements avec le
texte présenté par la Commission des droits de
l'homme et à soumettre le nouveau texte à
l'approbation de la Commission.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) estimé inutile de créer le comité
proposé par l'Uruguay, et demande que cette
proposition soit retirée. La Commission est en
mesure de prendre elle-même ses décisions. Tou
tes les délégations semblent, en principe, accepter
l'amendement de l'URSS. La création d'un comité
ne ferait que retarder encore davantage le vote
sur l'article 4.

L'amendement de l'URSS est celui qui
s'éloigne le plus du texte; il devrait donc être
mis aux voix en premier lieu.

Le PRÉSIDENT décide que la proposition de
l'Uruguay doit être mise aux voix la première,
car elle porte sur une question de procédure.

Il met aux voix la proposition de l'Uruguay.
Par 30 voix contre 6, avec 8 abstentions, la

proposition est rejetée.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba), appuyé par le
représentant du MEXIQUE, fait valoir que plu
sieurs représentants de l'Amérique latine éprou
vent certaines difficultés à juger les changements
de rédaction apportés au texte anglais. Il prie le
Président de vouloir bien s'entretenir officieuse
ment de cette question avec les représentants
intéressés. Un précédent de ce genre a été établi
à San-Francisco.

Le PRÉSIDENT fait savoir qu'il discutera de
cette question avec les représentants du
Secrétariat.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) estime que l'adoption du texte pro
posé par la délégation de l'URSS dissiperait les
doutes exprimés par le représentant de Cuba au
sujet de l'interprétation.

Le texte proposé par sa délégation devrait faire
l'objet de deux votes séparés: le premier portant
sur les mots: "l'esclavage et la traite des esclaves
sont interdits sous toutes leurs formes"; l'autre
sur le reste. Le premier membre de phrase, qui
remplace le texte de la Commission, mettrait la
question au point.

M. CHANG (Chine) fait remarquer que dans
le document E/800 (page 32) l'amendement de

. l'URSS est présenté comme une addition; le
représentant de l'URSS le présente comme une
substitution. S'il s'agit d'une addition, on peut
le considérer comme une méthode de mise en
œUvre du texte primitif plutôt que comme une
déclaration de principe. Si on le prend dans ce
sens, il ne serait pas à sa place dans la déclaration.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) répond que son amendement, tel
qu'il est rédigé, exprime les mêmes idées que le
texte de base. Si l'on conserve le membre de
phrase du texte de base, il y aura répétition.

Mr. PÉREZ CH
representatives 0

that the USSR a
addition to the 0

He agreed witl
that the parts of
on separately, in
rules of procedt

'Mr. PAVLOV C
lies) emphasizec
phrase in his al
the final text. If
Chile wished thel
text, he would
that those words

Mr. CHANG'
amendment wer
original text, he
of the slave tra
over, the phrase
directing impletl

Mr. GARcIA
wished to expl:
rule 80 of the rt

with the princi]
could not vote e
since it should
rights rather tl

He was equa
gestion made
Chile and Frar

Mr. PAVLOV
lies) requested
the place whic
amendment sb
wished it ta st
roll-cali.

The CHAIRl
taken only on t
amendment. A
on the order a
cou'd repeat r
should come j
cussed the or<

He called fc
!hat the first
should be. incl

A 'Vote was
III fœvoHr:

10rLlssian Sov
Czechoslovaki
France, GreE
Panama, Perl
Republïc, Ut'
Uruguay, Vel

Agoinst: j
Guatemala, l,
land, Nonva'
key, Union:
United State

Abslainin~

The propl
will. 3 abste

220

--~~--~--~------- -----------------------------"""""!!~!!!!II!I!r"""---

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) wondered
whether the sub-committee's terros of reference
could include incorporating the aroendments be
fore the Committee since no vote had yet been
taken on them.

The CHAIRMAN explained that the sub-commit
tee would be asked to collate the amendments
with the text submitted by the Commission and
present the new text to the Committee for
approval.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lies) said he saw no need for the sub-committee
proposed by Uruguay and suggested that that pro
posai should be withdrawn. The Committee could
make its decisions for itself. Ali delegations
appeared to agree in principle with the USSR
amendment. To set up a sub-committee would
merely lead to further delay in voting on article 4.

The USSR amendment was furthest removed
from the text and should therefore be voted first.

The CHAIRMAN ruled that the Urugt1ayan pro
posai should be voted first, since it was a matter
of procedure.

He put the U ruguayan proposai to the vote.
The proposal was rejected by 30 votes ta 6}

with 8 abstentions.

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba), supported by the
representative of MEXICO, pointed out that sorne
Latin-American representatives found it difficult
to appreciate drafting changes made in English.
He asked the Chairman to discuss the question
informally with those representatives. A prece
dent for such action had been set at San
Francisco.

The CHAIRMAN said that he would take up the
question with the Secretariat.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lies) said that adoption of the text proposed by
the USSR delegation would set at rest the doubts
about interpretation expressed by the representa
tive of Cuba.

The text proposed by his delegation should he
voted on in two parts: first, the

C

words "slavery
and the slave trade are prohibited in aIl their
aspects"; then, the remainder of the text. The
first phrase, substituted for the Commission's
text, should clarify the question.

Mr. CHANG (China) pointed out that in docu
ment E/800 (page 32) the USSR amendment
was referred to as an addition; the USSR repre
sentative was describing it as a substitution. As
an addition, it mig-ht be regarded rather as a
method of implementing the original text than as
~ statement of principle. If taken jn that sense,
lt was out of place in the dec1aration.

. Mr. P,,:VLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
lies) rephed that the wording of his ame.ndment
covered the same ideas as those contained in the
basic text. If the phrase in the basic text were
retained, the text would be repetitious.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) se demande
comment le mandat du comité pourra compor
ter l'incorporation des amendements soumis à la
Commission, attendu qu'ils n'ont pas encore fait
l'objet d'Un vote.

Le PRÉSIDENT explique que le comité serait
invité à collationner les amendements avec le
texte présenté par la Commission des droits de
l'homme et à soumettre le nouveau texte à
l'approbation de la Commission.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) estimé inutile de créer le comité
proposé par l'Uruguay, et demande que cette
proposition soit retirée. La Commission est en
mesure de prendre elle-même ses décisions. Tou
tes les délégations semblent, en principe, accepter
l'amendement de l'URSS. La création d'un comité
ne ferait que retarder encore davantage le vote
sur l'article 4.

L'amendement de l'URSS est celui qui
s'éloigne le plus du texte; il devrait donc être
mis aux voix en premier lieu.

Le PRÉSIDENT décide que la proposition de
l'Uruguay doit être mise aux voix la première,
car elle porte sur une question de procédure.

Il met aux voix la proposition de l'Uruguay.
Par 30 voix contre 6, avec 8 abstentions, la

proposition est rejetée.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba), appuyé par le
représentant du MEXIQUE, fait valoir que plu
sieurs représentants de l'Amérique latine éprou
vent certaines difficultés à juger les changements
de rédaction apportés au texte anglais. Il prie le
Président de vouloir bien s'entretenir officieuse
ment de cette question avec les représentants
intéressés. Un précédent de ce genre a été établi
à San-Francisco.

Le PRÉSIDENT fait savoir qu'il discutera de
cette question avec les représentants du
Secrétariat.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) estime que l'adoption du texte pro
posé par la délégation de l'URSS dissiperait les
doutes exprimés par le représentant de Cuba au
sujet de l'interprétation.

Le texte proposé par sa délégation devrait faire
l'objet de deux votes séparés: le premier portant
sur les mots: "l'esclavage et la traite des esclaves
sont interdits sous toutes leurs formes"; l'autre
sur le reste. Le premier membre de phrase, qui
remplace le texte de la Commission, mettrait la
question au point.

M. CHANG (Chine) fait remarquer que dans
le document E/800 (page 32) l'amendement de

. l'URSS est présenté comme une addition; le
représentant de l'URSS le présente comme une
substitution. S'il s'agit d'une addition, on peut
le considérer comme une méthode de mise en
œUvre du texte primitif plutôt que comme une
déclaration de principe. Si on le prend dans ce
sens, il ne serait pas à sa place dans la déclaration.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) répond que son amendement, tel
qu'il est rédigé, exprime les mêmes idées que le
texte de base. Si l'on conserve le membre de
phrase du texte de base, il y aura répétition.

Mr. PÉREZ CH
representatives 0

that the USSR a
addition to the 0

He agreed witl
that the parts of
on separately, in
rules of procedt

'Mr. PAVLOV C
lies) emphasizec
phrase in his al
the final text. If
Chile wished thel
text, he would
that those words

Mr. CHANG'
amendment wer
original text, he
of the slave tra
over, the phrase
directing impletl

Mr. GARcIA
wished to expl:
rule 80 of the rt

with the princi]
could not vote e
since it should
rights rather tl

He was equa
gestion made
Chile and Frar

Mr. PAVLOV
lies) requested
the place whic
amendment sb
wished it ta st
roll-cali.

The CHAIRl
taken only on t
amendment. A
on the arder a
cou'd repeat r
should come j
cussed the on

He called f(
that the first
should be. incl

A 'Vote was
III fœvoHr:

10rLlssian Sov
Czechoslovaki
France, GreE
Panama, Perl
Republïc, Ut'
Uruguay, Vel

Agoinst: j
Guatemala, l,
land, Nonva'
key, Union:
United State

Abslainin~

The propl
will. 3 abste

220



MI'. PÉREZ CrSNI-:ROS {Cuba). supported by the
representatÎvcs of ClIll.E and FRANCE, [lfOp-osed
that the USSR :mwndnwnt should he tak('n as an
addition to the original te:xl.

He agrccd with t!ll~ rt'I)fI's('ntntivl~of the USSR
that the parts llf IlIS allll'mln1l'nt should lw voted
on separatdy, in arl'ordanCl~ \Vith rul(' 118 of the
rules of procedure.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Sorialist Rf'pub
lies) elllphasi1.I~11 that h(~ l'On t(~l1lplat(~d the ti rst
phrase in his anH'(H!nwnt as the fin.;t phrase in
the finnl tt'xL If thl' r<'pr<'St~ntati"cs nf China and
Chile wished then to ndd the words of the original
tex!, he wnuld not oh,ktt; but h(~ still thoul{ht
thal those words W(Hlld lH~ n'dundant.

MI', CHANG (China) said tll:\t if the USSR
OIlll'IlC!Illl'nt \Vt're takt'n in suhstitution for lhe
original text, he would vot(~ affolinst it. Prohibition
of the slave tr:ult~ nl'cdl'd furthl'r study. More
o\'er, the (lh ..a~l' aplh'arnl ln 11(' llwn·ly :i 11l1':\SUTl'
directing implt'lIwntalioll of the original tt'Xl.

Mr. GARdA nAt'ER (GlItlt<'rnala) ~aid he
wislH'd tn ('Xplain hi~ vol(', in an'(ml:lIlce wi1h
ruk 80 of the rul('s of prcll'(·dllf('. \Vhile hl' ag-ret'f\
with the principk (If tlH' l !SSR nml'lHl1lll'lIt, 1H'
couic! not vot(' l'itll<'r fOI' ils $Uh~t:lIH'(' nr ils f01'111
sin('(' it should apprar in tl\(' ,m'('nant on httm:lI1
rights ratlwr than in tlH' df~d:ll'ation.

He was ('quall)' o(lpo!'cd, 1I0w('\,('r, to tlIC: SUR'
gestion matit' hr tll(' n'IlI'l'SI'ntativ('s of ClIha,
Cbill' and Fran('('.

I\lr. l\wI.tw (lininn of SO\'iN ~('I('inlist Re'pub·
lics) t'('l)u('~tl'd th:11 tlll' \'ote' ~hould be lakc'Il cm
the place whkh tlw (ir~t phrase in the' tJSSR
amendnll'nt shoulr1 orCtlflY in the artic1l", He
wishrd it to stand first. H(~ asked fOI' a vote bv
roll-ra Il. .

The CnAJRMAN sn.id that the vote' would hl'
tak<'n only 011 th(· qUl~stion of incllllling thl' USSR
a1l1cndnwnt, A .~uh·(:nllll11itl(·t, cOIII.1 l:11l'r d"ddc
on tll(' orrlt'I' nf tlH' parts. Tlw nSSR d(~h~~atinll
could n'pent hi:; ('onl('ntion tllat his fir!it phlï\$('
should mnw first when that suh·eollllllitt(·e dis
cusser! thC' ortler.

He l'alle'ci for tI vote hy roll-C::ll1 on the proposal
tbat thr fi l'st ph ras(' in the USSR :lI11C'l1dlllt'llt
shoule! he included in article 4.

A tmfe u'as fakcn boy roll-calL as follow.r:
[1/ [0110/11': Aq_~('l1tilH', Ikl~illl1l, Hra:o:il, Bye

10l'Ussian Sm'i"l Snl'iali~t ]~('puhlk, Chil<\ Cuh:!,
CzedlOs1nvalda, Dnll1inican fxepu1Jlic, EClIador,
Fral1ce, Gn·(~l'('. TIomlll J':lS , l..{~hannll, lI'fexkn,
Panama, PI'rIl, Pnb nd, lJkra i 11 ian Soviet Socinl ist
Re[Juhlic. Uniun of SO\,jet Sncialist Republics,
Urugllay, Vl'I1<'7.uda, Yugoslavia.

Al/ainst: Auslralia, Cannda, China, DCllmnrk,
GlIatl'llIala, Iccland, India, Nctherlnnt1s, New 7.ca
land, .Norway,Philippines, SWl'llel1, Syria, Tur
key.. Un!on of Soulh Afrkn., United Kingc1oll1,
Umkd States of AnH'l'ïca.

A bstailliJlg: 1\ f~hanistan, E~ypt, Ethiopia,
The proposaI was adopted by 22 votes ta 17,

with 3 abstet~tiorts.

~L Pthu~z CISNEROS (Cuba), appuyé par les
rcpr~selltal1ts du ClIILI ct de la FR,\NCI':, propose
qll(~ 1'011 considère l'amendement de l'URSS
tntnme une addition au texte primitif.

Il partage la klçon de voir du représentant de
n 1RSS, qui d(;:;ire la ùi\'ision du vote l'Ur sem
amemll'rnent, conformément à l'article 118 du
règlcllH'l\t il1téri(~\lr,

~L PA\'l.o\' (Union des R{~I)Uhliques socialistes
sovii'IÎcllh's) souligne qu'il a voulu faire du pre
mi('r mem!Jre dl> phrase cie son amendement le
prt'mit'r nWIllIIf(~ d(~ phrase du textt~ définitif.
Tlllltefilis, si les représentants de la Chine et du
Chili \'(~ult'Ilt y ajouter les mots du texte initial,
il fl(' s'y opp{)scra pas, mais il est toujours d'avis
l]lIl' C('5 illoIs sont superflus.
~L CHANG (Chilw) déclare fjU'jJ votera contre

l'anwndl'llH'nl th' l'URSS si Ct'1l1i-l'Ï doit se !mbs
fitm'r au (('X!l' primitif. L'interdidinn de la traitt,
des <'se1a\"es Il('cessite lIne étude plus approfondie,
ne plm. Il~ memhre cle phrase semble Il 'être
q\l'Ull(~ nH'surc visant :'1 la mise en œuvre de!';
disposilions du t{~xt(' primitif.

?\'1. (;,\Rd J\ ft...l'FIl f (;uatt'Illala) t1êsi re dOlllwr
tles <'xpliC<l.tioflS sur SOI; vott\ cnnfnnn('Hlt'tlt ft l'ar
tidt' RO du n~~I('nl('nt int.\rit'ur, Tnut en approu
v:mt le principe ete !'al1ll'lHIt'llwnt cie 1'{fRSS, il ne
pourra. \'nter ni pour le fond ni pour ln. forme
d(~ ("ct anwndrm('nt, étnnt donné (Ille celui·ci
<I(~vrait fig'ul'rr dans I(~ pncte des droits de l'homme
plutÎ1t (IUt' dans la dédaratiol1.

TOllt/'fois, il s'oppnse {~galcment fi la suggestion
faite par 1('$ t't'pr~:;('ntant:; di: euha, il\l Chili ct (h~

la France,

;.\1. l',\\'I.OV (Union des Répuhliques socialistes
~o\'iélilJ\lC's) d(~mnnde que le vote porte sur la
place qu'o('(~l1pCTa dans l'article le premier mem
hre dl' phr:t!'c de l'amendement de l'URSS. Il
voudrait le voir figurer en tète. Il demande un
vote par appel nominal.

Le PRI~:51m:NT déclare que seule la question de
l'ins('rtion de 1':ullcnC!cll1ent de l'URSS sera mise
anx \'oix. l Tn l~o1l1itô pourra. d{!cider ultérieure
ment cie \'nrdre des parties. Lorsque ce comité
(lisctltcra de l'ordre :i. adopter, la délég:ltion de
l'tJRSS pOlln'il ri'it('r(~r son (h'~!iir de voir fi~llrer

!iCHI pf(~lI1it'r membre de phrase t'Il tl~te de l'article,
Il anllO\l(~C que l'on va proc(~dcr ::\ un vote par

appel IlCIIl1ina\ !lur la IJrnpmdtion visant il l'inclu
sion dans l'arlidc 4 du premier memhre de phr:lse
cie ]'mnendt'm('nt de l'URSS.

Il l'St l'rocMé IlU '1.'ota par appd 11011ti,wl.
Votent l'OlIt': Argentine, Belgique, Brésil,

R(~PllbliqllC sOl~iali5le soviétique de Biélorussie,
Chili, Cuba, Tchécosl(Jv:l'luic, Répuhlique Domi
nicaine, EC[lIatcur, FJ':lllCe, Grùcc, Honduras,
Lihan, j\lcxillU(~, Panama, Pérou, Pologm\
Rt:puhliql1c socialiste soviétique d'lJkraiuc,
Union des Hl~puilliques iiodalistes soviétiques,
Uruguay, Venczuc1n, Yougoslavie,

Votent col/(rl"': Australie, Canada, Chine, Dane
mark, Guatemala, Islande, Inde, Pays-Bas,
Nouvel1e-Zt':lalldc, Norvège, Philippines, Suède,
Syrie, Turquie, Union Sud·Africaine, Royaume
Uni, Elats-Unis d'Amérique.

S'abslic1I11Cllt.. Afghanistan, Egypte, Ethiopie.
Par 22 voÎ.t" contre 17; avec 3 absfclIûmlS, la

IJropositiotl est adopMe.

221

MI'. PÉREZ CrSNI-:ROS {Cuba). supported by the
representatÎvcs of ClIll.E and FRANCE, [lfOp-osed
that the USSR :mwndnwnt should he tak('n as an
addition to the original te:xl.

He agrccd with t!ll~ rt'I)fI's('ntntivl~of the USSR
that the parts llf IlIS allll'mln1l'nt should lw voted
on separatdy, in arl'ordanCl~ \Vith rul(' 118 of the
rules of procedure.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Sorialist Rf'pub
lies) elllphasi1.I~11 that h(~ l'On t(~l1lplat(~d the ti rst
phrase in his anH'(H!nwnt as the fin.;t phrase in
the finnl tt'xL If t1l1' r<'pr<'St~ntati"cs nf China and
Chile wished then to ndd the words of the original
tex!, he wnuld not oh,ktt; but h(~ still thoul{ht
thal those words W(Hlld lH~ n'dundant.

MI', CHANG (China) said tll:\t if the USSR
OIlll'IlC!Illl'nt \Vt're takt'n in suhstitution for lhe
original text, he would vot(~ affolinst it. Prohibition
of the slave tr:ult~ nl'cdl'd furthl'r study. More
o\'er, the (lh ..a~l' aplh'arnl ln 11(' llwn·ly :i 11l1':\SUTl'
directing implt'lIwntalioll of the original tt'Xl.

Mr. GARdA nAt'ER (GlItlt<'rnala) ~aid he
wislH'd tn ('Xplain hi~ vol(', in an'(ml:lIlce wi1h
ruk 80 of the rul('s of prcll'(·dllf('. \Vhile hl' ag-ret'd
with the principk (If tlH' l !SSR nml'lHl1lll'lIt, 1H'
couic! not vot(' l'itll<'r fOI' ils $Uh~t:lIH'(' nr ils f01'111
sin('(' it should apprar in tl\(' ,m'('nant on httm:lI1
rights ratlwr than in tlH' df~d:ll'ation.

He was ('quall)' o(lpo!'cd, 1I0w('\,('r, to tlIC: SUR

gestion matit' hr tll(' n'IlI'l'SI'ntativ('s of ClIha,
Cbill' and Fran('('.

I\lr. l\wI.tw (lininn of SO\'iN ~('I('inlist Re'pub·
lics) t'('l)u('~tl'd th:11 tlll' \'ote' ~hould be lakc'Il cm
the place whkh tlw (ir~t phrase in the' tJSSR
amendnll'nt shoulr1 orCtlflY in the artic1l", He
wishrd it to stand first. H(~ asked fOI' a vote bv
roll-ra Il. .

The CnAJRMAN sn.id that the vote' would hl'
tak<'n only 011 th(· qUl~stion of incllllling thl' USSR
a1l1cndnwnt, A .~uh·(:nllll11itl(·t, cOIII.1 l:11l'r d"ddc
on tl1(' orrlt'I' nf tlH' parts. Tlw nSSR d(~h~~atinll
could n'pent hi:; ('onl('ntion tllat his fir!it phlï\$('
should mnw first when that suh·eollllllitt(·e dis
cusser! thC' ortler.

He l'alle'ci for tI vote hy roll-C::ll1 on the proposal
tbat thr fi l'st ph ras(' in the USSR :lI11C'l1dlllt'llt
shoule! he included in article 4.

A tmfe u'as fakcn boy roll-calL as follow.r:
[1/ [0110/11': Aq_~('l1tilH', Ikl~illl1l, Hra:o:il, Bye

10l'Ussian Sm'i"l Snl'iali~t ]~('puhlk, Chil<\ Cuh:!,
CzedlOs1nvalda, Dnll1inican fxepu1Jlic, EClIador,
Fral1ce, Gn·(~l'('. TIomlll J':lS , l..{~hannll, lI'fexkn,
Panama, PI'rIl, Pnb nd, lJkra i 11 ian Soviet Socinl ist
Re[Juhlic. Uniun of SO\,jet Sncialist Republics,
Urugllay, Vl'I1<'7.uda, Yugoslavia.

Al/ainst: Auslralia, Cannda, China, DCllmnrk,
GlIatl'llIala, Iccland, India, Nctherlnnt1s, New 7.ca
land, .Norway,Philippines, SWl'llel1, Syria, Tur
key.. Un!on of Soulh Afrkn., United Kingc1oll1,
Umkd States of AnH'l'ïca.

A bstailliJlg: 1\ f~hanistan, E~ypt, Ethiopia,
The proposaI was adopted by 22 votes ta 17,

with 3 abstet~tiorts.

~L Pthu~z CISNEROS (Cuba), appuyé par les
rcpr~selltal1ts du ClIILI ct de la FR,\NCI':, propose
qll(~ 1'011 considère l'amendement de l'URSS
tntnme une addition au texte primitif.

Il partage la klçon de voir du représentant de
n 1RSS, qui d(;:;ire la ùi\'ision du vote l'Ur sem
amemll'rnent, conformément à l'article 118 du
règlcllH'l\t il1téri(~\lr,

~L PA\'l.o\' (Union des R{~I)Uhliques socialistes
sovii'IÎcllh's) souligne qu'il a voulu faire du pre
mi('r mem!Jre dl> phrase cie son amendement le
prt'mit'r nWIllIIf(~ d(~ phrase du textt~ définitif.
Tlllltefilis, si les représentants de la Chine et du
Chili \'(~ult'Ilt y ajouter les mots du texte initial,
il fl(' s'y opp{)scra pas, mais il est toujours d'avis
l]lIl' C('5 illoIs sont superflus.
~L CHANG (Chilw) déclare fjU'jJ votera contre

l'anwndl'llH'nl th' l'URSS si Ct'1l1i-l'Ï doit se !mbs
fitm'r au (('X!l' primitif. L'interdidinn de la traitt,
des <'se1a\"es Il('cessite lIne étude plus approfondie,
ne plm. Il~ memhre cle phrase semble Il 'être
q\l'Ull(~ nH'surc visant :'1 la mise en œuvre de!';
disposilions du t{~xt(' primitif.

?\'1. (;,\Rd J\ ft...l'FIl f (;uatt'Illala) t1êsi re dOlllwr
tles <'xpliC<l.tioflS sur SOI; vott\ cnnfnnn('Hlt'tlt ft l'ar
tidt' RO du n~~I('nl('nt int.\rit'ur, Tnut en approu
v:mt le principe ete !'al1ll'lHIt'llwnt cie 1'{fRSS, il ne
pourra. \'nter ni pour le fond ni pour ln. forme
d(~ ("ct anwndrm('nt, étnnt donné (Ille celui·ci
<I(~vrait fig'ul'rr dans I(~ pncte des droits de l'homme
plutÎ1t (IUt' dans la dédaratiol1.

TOllt/'fois, il s'oppnse {~galcment fi la suggestion
faite par 1('$ t't'pr~:;('ntant:; di: euha, il\l Chili ct (h~

la France,

;.\1. l',\\'I.OV (Union des Répuhliques socialistes
~o\'iélilJ\lC's) d(~mnnde que le vote porte sur la
place qu'o('(~l1pCTa dans l'article le premier mem
hre dl' phr:tRc de l'amendement de l'URSS. Il
voudrait le voir figurer en tète. Il demande un
vote par appel nominal.

Le PRI~:Rlm:NT déclare que seule la question de
l'ins('rtion de 1':ullcnC!cll1ent de l'URSS sera mise
anx \'oix. l Tn l~o1l1itô pourra. d{!cider ultérieure
ment cie \'nrdre des parties. Lorsque ce comité
(lisctltcra de l'ordre :i. adopter, la délég:ltion de
l'tJRSS pOlln'il ri'it('r(~r son (h'~!iir de voir fi~llrer

!iCHI pf(~lI1it'r membre de phrase t'Il tl~te de l'article,
Il anllO\l(~C que l'on va proc(~dcr ::\ un vote par

appel IlCIIl1ina\ !lur la IJrnpmdtion visant il l'inclu
sion dans l'arlidc 4 du premier memhre de phr:lse
cie ]'mnendt'm('nt de l'URSS.

Il l'St l'rocMé IlU '1.'ota par appd 11011ti,wl.
Votent l'OlIt': Argentine, Belgique, Brésil,

R(~PllbliqllC sOl~iali5le soviétique de Biélorussie,
Chili, Cuba, Tchécosl(Jv:l'luic, Répuhlique Domi
nicaine, EC[lIatcur, FJ':lllCe, Grùcc, Honduras,
Lihan, j\lcxillU(~, Panama, Pérou, Pologm\
Rt:puhliql1c sodaliste soviétique d'lJkraiuc,
Union cles Hl~puilliques iiodalistes soviétiques,
Uruguay, Venczuc1n, Yougoslavie,

Votent col/(rl"': Australie, Canada, Chine, Dane
mark, Guatemala, Islande, Inde, Pays-Bas,
Nouvel1e-Zt':lalldc, Norvège, Philippines, Suède,
Syrie, Turquie, Union Sud·Africaine, Royaume
Uni, Elats-Unis d'Amérique.

S'abslic1I11Cllt.. Afghanistan, Egypte, Ethiopie.
Par 22 voÎ.t" contre 17; avec 3 absfclIûmlS, la

IJropositiotl est adopMe.

221



The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the second
phrase of the USSR amendment.

The phrase was rejected by 22 votes to 10, with
9 abstentions..

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) withdrew his
amendment (A/C.3/224).

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the proposai
ta delete the word "involuntary" in the English
text.

The proposaI was adopted by 17 votes to 15,
with 4 abstentions.

Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) withdrew his proposaI
ta change the word "or" to "nor".

M r. WATT (Australia) made a formai proposaI
ta substitute the word "should" for the ward
"shall" throughout the draft declaration.

The proposaI was rejected by17 votes to 6 with
15 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph 1,
with the omission of the word' "involuntary" in
the English text. '

Paragraph 1, as amended in respe'ct of the
English text, was adopted by 35 votes to none,
with 4 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph 2.

Paragraph 2 was adopted by 40 votes to none,
with 1 abstention.

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) stated
that he had abstained solely because of his desire
to reintroduce an amendment to article 9.

Mr. CHANG (China) suggested that a small
sub-committee should be set up to make final
drafting changes and that the vote on the whole
artic~e should be postponed until the following
meetmg.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) said that the
form of the article was not satisfactory. She sug
gested that the representative of the USSR might
conser:t to modifications of the W'ording provided
that hIS general concept were retained.

She agreed with the proposai of the represent
ative of China.

Mr. CONTOUMAS (Greece) said that he had
voted for both the first phrase in the USSR
amen~lment and the fir~t paragraph of the text
subtmtted by the Commission on Human Rights.
He felt that a text including both rnight appear
redundant.

He therefore supported the proposaI of the
representative of China.

The CHAIRMAN called for a vote on article 4
as a whole. He pointed out that adoption of the
whole article did not prejttdge the order in whieh
the parts of that article would stand in the final
d~aft. T11at would be considered by a sub-com
rnIttee.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le second membre
de phrase de l'amendement de l'URSS.

Par 22 voix contre 10, avec 9 abstentions, ce
membre de phrase est rejeté.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) retire son amen
dement (A/C.3/224).

Le .PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la proposition
visant à la suppression du mot involuntary, qui
figure dans le texte anglais.

Par 17 voix contre 15, avec 4 abstentions, la
proposition est adoptée.

M. J;lLAzA (Venezuela) retire sa proposition
tendant à remplacer le mot "ou" par le mot !lni".

M. WATT (Australie) propose formellement
que, dans l'ensemble du texte du projet de
déclaration, le mot shall soit remplacé par le mot
should.

Par 17 voix contre 6, avec 15 abste?ltions, la
proposition est rejetée.

Le PRÉSIDENT, met aux voix le premier para
graphe de l'article 4, tel qu'il a été amendé dans
le texte anglais, par la suppression du mot
involuntary.

Par 35 voix contre zéro, avec 4 abstentions,
le premier paragraphe, ainsi amendé en ce qui
concerne le texte anglais, est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le second
paragraphe.

Par 40 voix coni-re zéro, avec 1Ine abstetltion,
le second paragraphe est adopté.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) déclare
què s'il s'est abstenu de voter c'est uniquement
parce qu'il a l'intention de présenter à nouveau
un amendement à l'article 9.

M. CHANG (Chine) propose de créer un
comité restreint chargé d'apporter au texte les
modifications de rédaction définitives; il propose
en outre d'ajourner le vote sur l'ensemble de
l'article jusqu'à la prochaine séance.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) est d'avis que
la forme de l'article n'est pas satisfaisante. Elle
pense que le représentant de l'URSS acceptera
peut-être certaines modifications de rédaction si
elles n'affectent pas l'idée générale qu'il. a
exprimée dans son texte.

Elle accepte la proposition du représentant de
la Chine.

M. CONTOUMAS (Grèce) déclare qu'il a voté
en faveur du premier membre de phrase de
l'amendement présenté par l'URSS ainsi que du
premier paragraphe du texte soumis par la Com
rnissio~ des droits de l'homme. Il estime qu'il
pourralt sembler superflu de faire figurer ces
deux membres de phrase dans un même texte.

C'est pourquoi il appuie la proposition du
représentant de la Chine.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'ensemble de
l'article 4. Il indique que' l'adoption de l'article
dans son ense~ble ne préjuge pas l'ordre dans
le,q?e.l. ses parttes seront rangées dans le texte
defl~l!tf. Cette question sera examinée par un
comIte.

Artide 4, 0.

/0 none, with

Mr. CHAN(
laken part in
the text of d

The

HUNDRED
Reid al

on Sat'trd(

Chairmmr:

35. Draft
buJWUl

ARTICLE 51

The CHAH
menls ta arti
of Cuba (A

! 268).

Ml'. PÉREl
the purpose c
the substanc(
but to expres
Cuban amenl
correspondinl
gota declarat
a declaration
in terms tha
ail, legal arti
and should 1
free hom at

FOI' those
ported the ~

tion of Dru)
cepted and (
interpreted ~

alone. The ~

delegation \i

Cuban dele~
amendment.

Mrs. COll
her delegati
article 5,

She drev.
of Urugua)
"person bel
10 a human
erence to a
English WOl

For the El
in ils origin

Furthem
cOl1ld not al
Cuban dele
mental civi
Saxon law.
to wllich loi
includecl ir
thought th~

in the artic

1 Article 7
rigbls (A/7

222

'"i)ooll _

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the second
phrase of the USSR amendment.

The phrase was rejected by 22 votes to 10, with
9 abstentions..

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) withdrew his
amendment (A/C.3/224).

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the proposai
ta delete the word "involuntary" in the English
text.

The proposaI was adopted by 17 votes to 15,
with 4 abstentions.

Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) withdrew his proposaI
ta change the word "or" to "nor".

M r. WATT (Australia) made a formai proposaI
ta substitute the word "should" for the ward
"shall" throughout the draft declaration.

The proposaI was rejected by17 votes to 6 with
15 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph 1,
with the omission of the word' "involuntary" in
the English text. '

Paragraph 1, as amended in respe'ct of the
English text, was adopted by 35 votes to none,
with 4 abstentions.

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote paragraph 2.

Paragraph 2 was adopted by 40 votes to none,
with 1 abstention.

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) stated
that he had abstained solely because of his desire
to reintroduce an amendment to article 9.

Mr. CHANG (China) suggested that a small
sub-committee should be set up to make final
drafting changes and that the vote on the whole
artic~e should be postponed until the following
meetmg.

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) said that the
form of the article was not satisfactory. She sug
gested that the representative of the USSR might
conser:t to modifications of the W'ording provided
that hIS general concept were retained.

She agreed with the proposai of the represent
ative of China.

Mr. CONTOUMAS (Greece) said that he had
voted for both the first phrase in the USSR
amen~lment and the fir~t paragraph of the text
subtmtted by the Commission on Human Rights.
He felt that a text including both rnight appear
redundant.

He therefore supported the proposaI of the
representative of China.

The CHAIRMAN called for a vote on article 4
as a whole. He pointed out that adoption of the
whole article did not prejttdge the order in whieh
the parts of that article would stand in the final
d~aft. T11at would be considered by a sub-com
rnIttee.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le second membre
de phrase de l'amendement de l'URSS.

Par 22 voix contre 10, avec 9 abstentions, ce
membre de phrase est rejeté.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) retire son amen
dement (A/C.3/224).

Le .PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la proposition
visant à la suppression du mot involuntary, qui
figure dans le texte anglais.

Par 17 voix contre 15, avec 4 abstentions, la
proposition est adoptée.

M. J;lLAzA (Venezuela) retire sa proposition
tendant à remplacer le mot "ou" par le mot !lni".

M. WATT (Australie) propose formellement
que, dans l'ensemble du texte du projet de
déclaration, le mot shall soit remplacé par le mot
should.

Par 17 voix contre 6, avec 15 abste?ltions, la
proposition est rejetée.

Le PRÉSIDENT, met aux voix le premier para
graphe de l'article 4, tel qu'il a été amendé dans
le texte anglais, par la suppression du mot
involuntary.

Par 35 voix contre zéro, avec 4 abstentions,
le premier paragraphe, ainsi amendé en ce qui
concerne le texte anglais, est adopté.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix le second
paragraphe.

Par 40 voix coni-re zéro, avec 1Ine abstetltion,
le second paragraphe est adopté.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) déclare
què s'il s'est abstenu de voter c'est uniquement
parce qu'il a l'intention de présenter à nouveau
un amendement à l'article 9.

M. CHANG (Chine) propose de créer un
comité restreint chargé d'apporter au texte les
modifications de rédaction définitives; il propose
en outre d'ajourner le vote sur l'ensemble de
l'article jusqu'à la prochaine séance.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) est d'avis que
la forme de l'article n'est pas satisfaisante. Elle
pense que le représentant de l'URSS acceptera
peut-être certaines modifications de rédaction si
elles n'affectent pas l'idée générale qu'il. a
exprimée dans son texte.

Elle accepte la proposition du représentant de
la Chine.

M. CONTOUMAS (Grèce) déclare qu'il a voté
en faveur du premier membre de phrase de
l'amendement présenté par l'URSS ainsi que du
premier paragraphe du texte soumis par la Com
rnissio~ des droits de l'homme. Il estime qu'il
pourralt sembler superflu de faire figurer ces
deux membres de phrase dans un même texte.

C'est pourquoi il appuie la proposition du
représentant de la Chine.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix l'ensemble de
l'article 4. Il indique que' l'adoption de l'article
dans son ense~ble ne préjuge pas l'ordre dans
le,q?e.l. ses parttes seront rangées dans le texte
defl~l!tf. Cette question sera examinée par un
comIte.

Ar/ide 4, 0.

/0 /lone, with

Mr. CHAN(
laken part in
the text of d

The

HUNDRED
Reid al

on Sat'trd(

Chairmmr:

35. Draft
buJWUl

ARTICLE 51

The CHAH
menls ta arti
of Cuba (A

! 268).

Ml'. PÉREl
the purpose c
the substanc(
but to expres
Cuban amenl
correspondinl
gota declarat
a declaration
in terms tha
ail, legal arti
and shauld 1
free hom ar

FOI' those
ported the ~

tion of Dru)
cepted and (
interpreted ~

alone. The ~

delegation \i

Cuban dele~
amendment.

Mrs. COll
her delegati
article 5,

She drev.
of Urugua)
"person bel
10 a human
erence to a
English WOl

For the El
in ils origin

Furthem
cOl1ld not al
Cuban clele
mental civi
Saxon law.
to wllich loi
includecl ir
thought th~

in the artic

1 Article 7
rigbls (A/7

222

'"i)ooll _



p

Par 36 voix contre :i!éroJ avec 4 abstentions,
l'Oirticle 4 tel qu'il a été amendé est adopté.

M. CHANG (Chine) précise qu'il n'a pas pris
part au vote parce que le texte de l'article ne lui
semblait pas satisfaisant.

La séance est levée à 13 h. 40.

CENT ONZIEME SEANCE
Tenue au Palais ·de Chaillot, Paris,

le samedi 23 octobre 1948J à 15 h. 15.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

35. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/BOO)
(suite) .

ARTICLE 51

Le PRÉSIDENT attire l'attention sur les amen-'
dements à l'article 5 présentés par les délégations
de Cuba (A/C.3/224) et de l'Uruguay
(A/C.3/268) .

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) explique que le
but de son amendement n'est pas d'apporter une
modification de fond au texte initial de l'article
5, mais d'en exprimer l'idée juridique avec plus
de précision. L'amendement de la délégation de
Cuba reprend les termes utilisés, pour un article·
correspondant, par les auteurs de la déclaration
de Bogota. M. Pérez Cisneros reconnaît la néces
sité de formuler une déclaration des droits de
l'homme en termes clairs et accessibles à tous;
mais les articles de caractère juridique exigent
un vocabulaire précis et doivent être énoncés
d'une façon qui ne saurait prêter à aucune
équivoque.

La délégation de Cuba se prononce, pour les
mêmes raisons, en faveur de l'amendement pré
senté par la délégation de l'Uruguay. Le mot
"personne" a, en effet, une acception bien définie
en droit et peut être interprété comme ne s'éten
dant pas à la seule personne physique. Dans ces
conditions, la précision demandée par la déléga
tion de l'Uruguay est nécessaire et la délégation
de Cuba votera en faveur de cet amendement.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) déclare que sa
délégation votera en faveur du texte de base de
l'article 5.

Elle fait remarquer au représentant de l'Uru
guay que l'expression anglaise person before the
Ia'lPJ désigne sanS aucune équivoque un être hu
main, une personne physique. Si l'on voulait
désigner une société, par exemple, on dirait: a
legal persan before the law. L'article 5 SOllS sa
forme primitive ne présente donc aucune
ambiguïté pour les délégations de langue anglaise.

La délégation du Royaume-Uni ne peut accep
ter, d'autre part, l'amendement présenté par la
délégation de Cuba, car la notion des "droits
civils fondamentaux" n'est pas définie dans le
droit anglo-saxon. Mme Co-rbet ne doute pas que
les droits auxquels fait allusion M. Pérez Cisneros
sont inscrits dans la législation de son pays. Elle
pense également que la plupart d'entre eux sont
consacrés dans les articles de la déclaration.

1 Article 7 of the draft universal declaratioll of human 1 Article 7 du projet de déclaration universelle des
rights (Al7??). droits de l'homme (N777).

223

HUNDRED AND ELEVEN11I MEETING
Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,

on Saturday 23 October 1948, at 3.15 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

35. Draft international declaratioD of
human righte (E/800) (continued)

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) stated that
her delegation would vote for the basic text of
article 5;

She drew the attention of the representative
of Uruguay to the fact that the English term
"person before the law" referred unequivocally
to a human being, ta a physical person. With ref
erence to a company, for instance, the term in
English wouId be "a legal person before the law".
For the English-speaking de1egations, article 5
in its original text was in no way ambiguous.

Furthermore, the United Kingdom delegation
could not accept the amendment submitted by the
Cuban delegation since the concept of "funda
mental civil rights" was not defined in Anglo
Saxon law. Mrs. Corbet was sure that the rights
to which Mr. Pérez Cisneros had referred were
included in the laws of her country, and she
thought that the majority of them were embodied
in the articles of the declaration.

Article 4, as amendedJ was adopted by 36 votes
to noneJ with 4 abstentions.

Mr. CHANG (China) explained that he had not
taken part in the vote because he cqnsidered that
the text of the article was not satisfactory.

The meeting rose at 1.40 p.rn.

ARTICLE 51

The CUAIRMAN drew attention to the amend
ments to article 5 submitted by the de1egations
of Cuba (A/C.3/224) and Uruguay (A/C.3/
268).

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) explained that
the purpose of his amendrnent was not to modify
the substance of the original text of article 5
but to express the legal concept more clearly. The
Cuban amendment repeated the tenus used in a
corresponding article by the authors of the Bo
gota declaration. Although it was importantthat
a dedaration of human rights should be drafted
in terms that. were clear and comprehensible to
ail, legal articles demanded a precise vocabulary
and should be drafted in a way which would be
free from ambiguity.

For those reasons the Cuban delegation sup
ported the amendment submitted by the de1ega
tion of Uruguay. The word "person" had an ac
cepted and definite meaning in law and could be
interpreted as not applying to the physical person
alone. The addition suggested by the Uruguayan
delegation was consequently necessary and the
Cuban delegation would vote in favour of that
amendment.

t'hYA r,~~l\,-, ~~.: 7"~

,)ft t'~cr ,;,~~'~" ~

~i:" r"':t:::'· ,~t :':
t'te ~

fI!!'1~,i,,;,'..: :, ~

","~.•~ i:,;~ >. :':',
'<l"!1,~rr :", :.: ..

"'l'C
~ d~J ~ ;:"~,:~~: .

rr"l! J~ ~

t~'fo~,:~, :;. r i.. ~· '~~, •

~~ ,tt:~;' ::-,'. .

~ ~ $;.rt:;::.;:~: ..
f~1U ~ c:,:,: :

';,Jt:1t:'
f' .:~,,~.

1; !:il ~":;«:
tlVt~·~;·: :

: ,~cood :;~:.'

l:RSS
1;1' ~1mr%:i;t:,

lHif'mjjJf ,r'<i ;1:

,~~tli,

p

Par 36 voix contre :i!éroJ avec 4 abstentions,
l'Oirticle 4 tel qu'il a été amendé est adopté.

M. CHANG (Chine) précise qu'il n'a pas pris
part au vote parce que le texte de l'article ne lui
semblait pas satisfaisant.

La séance est levée à 13 h. 40.

CENT ONZIEME SEANCE
Tenue au Palais ·de Chaillot, Paris,

le samedi 23 octobre 1948J à 15 h. 15.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

35. Projet de déclaration internationale
des droits de l'homme (E/BOO)
(suite) .

ARTICLE 51

Le PRÉSIDENT attire l'attention sur les amen-'
dements à l'article 5 présentés par les délégations
de Cuba (A/C.3/224) et de l'Uruguay
(A/C.3/268) .

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) explique que le
but de son amendement n'est pas d'apporter une
modification de fond au texte initial de l'article
5, mais d'en exprimer l'idée juridique avec plus
de précision. L'amendement de la délégation de
Cuba reprend les termes utilisés, pour un article·
correspondant, par les auteurs de la déclaration
de Bogota. M. Pérez Cisneros reconnaît la néces
sité de formuler une déclaration des droits de
l'homme en termes clairs et accessibles à tous;
mais les articles de caractère juridique exigent
un vocabulaire précis et doivent être énoncés
d'une façon qui ne saurait prêter à aucune
équivoque.

La délégation de Cuba se prononce, pour les
mêmes raisons, en faveur de l'amendement pré
senté par la délégation de l'Uruguay. Le mot
"personne" a, en effet, une acception bien définie
en droit et peut être interprété comme ne s'éten
dant pas à la seule personne physique. Dans ces
conditions, la précision demandée par la déléga
tion de l'Uruguay est nécessaire et la délégation
de Cuba votera en faveur de cet amendement.

Mme CORBET (Royaume-Uni) déclare que sa
délégation votera en faveur du texte de base de
l'article 5.

Elle fait remarquer au représentant de l'Uru
guay que l'expression anglaise person before the
Ia'lPJ désigne sanS aucune équivoque un être hu
main, une personne physique. Si l'on voulait
désigner une société, par exemple, on dirait: a
legal persan before the law. L'article 5 SOllS sa
forme primitive ne présente donc aucune
ambiguïté pour les délégations de langue anglaise.

La délégation du Royaume-Uni ne peut accep
ter, d'autre part, l'amendement présenté par la
délégation de Cuba, car la notion des "droits
civils fondamentaux" n'est pas définie dans le
droit anglo-saxon. Mme Co-rbet ne doute pas que
les droits auxquels fait allusion M. Pérez Cisneros
sont inscrits dans la législation de son pays. Elle
pense également que la plupart d'entre eux sont
consacrés dans les articles de la déclaration.

1 Article 7 of the draft universal declaratioll of human 1 Article 7 du projet de déclaration universelle des
rights (Al7??). droits de l'homme (N777).

223

HUNDRED AND ELEVEN11I MEETING
Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,

on Saturday 23 October 1948, at 3.15 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

35. Draft international declaratioD of
human righte (E/800) (continued)

Mrs. CORBET (United Kingdom) stated that
her delegation would vote for the basic text of
article 5;

She drew the attention of the representative
of Uruguay to the fact that the English term
"person before the law" referred unequivocally
to a human being, ta a physical person. With ref
erence to a company, for instance, the term in
English wouId be "a legal person before the law".
For the English-speaking de1egations, article 5
in its original text was in no way ambiguous.

Furthermore, the United Kingdom delegation
could not accept the amendment submitted by the
Cuban delegation since the concept of "funda
mental civil rights" was not defined in Anglo
Saxon law. Mrs. Corbet was sure that the rights
to which Mr. Pérez Cisneros had referred were
included in the laws of her country, and she
thought that the majority of them were embodied
in the articles of the declaration.

Article 4, as amendedJ was adopted by 36 votes
to noneJ with 4 abstentions.

Mr. CHANG (China) explained that he had not
taken part in the vote because he cqnsidered that
the text of the article was not satisfactory.

The meeting rose at 1.40 p.rn.

ARTICLE 51

The CUAIRMAN drew attention to the amend
ments to article 5 submitted by the de1egations
of Cuba (A/C.3/224) and Uruguay (A/C.3/
268).

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) explained that
the purpose of his amendrnent was not to modify
the substance of the original text of article 5
but to express the legal concept more clearly. The
Cuban amendment repeated the tenus used in a
corresponding article by the authors of the Bo
gota declaration. Although it was importantthat
a dedaration of human rights should be drafted
in terms that. were clear and comprehensible to
ail, legal articles demanded a precise vocabulary
and should be drafted in a way which would be
free from ambiguity.

For those reasons the Cuban delegation sup
ported the amendment submitted by the de1ega
tion of Uruguay. The word "person" had an ac
cepted and definite meaning in law and could be
interpreted as not applying to the physical person
alone. The addition suggested by the Uruguayan
delegation was consequently necessary and the
Cuban delegation would vote in favour of that
amendment.

t'hYA r,~~l\,-, ~~.: 7"~

,)ft t'~cr ,;,~~'~" ~

~i:" r"':t:::'· ,~t :':
t'te ~

fI!!'1~,i,,;,'..: :, ~

","~.•~ i:,;~ >. :':',
'<l"!1,~rr :", :.: ..

"'l'C
~ d~J ~ ;:"~,:~~: .

rr"l! J~ ~

t~'fo~,:~, :;. r i.. ~· '~~, •

~~ ,tt:~;' ::-,'. .

~ ~ $;.rt:;::.;:~: ..
f~1U ~ c:,:,: :

';,Jt:1t:'
f' .:~,,~.

1; !:il ~":;«:
tlVt~·~;·: :

: ,~cood :;~:.'

l:RSS
1;1' ~1mr%:i;t:,

lHif'mjjJf ,r'<i ;1:

,~~tli,




